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Is there an ability to add this letter to my packet on-line?

From: Brett Gladstone [mailto:BGladstone@hansonbridgett.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC); Jensen, Kristen (CAT)

Subject: My Letter to Go to the Commission today [IWOV-HANSONSF.FID844720]

Thanks, Claudine. |am reviewing you Motion now. In the meantime, so as not to hold up your
packet to the Commission, | attach my letter to the Commission. The Commission often wants to
know if we are on the same page with staff, which we are.

I would be happy to email the Commissioners, and Commission Secretary. However, if you have
time to do this, it would be great to include my letter in your packet and post as usual to the web.

As usual, |am sending to you by email only.
Best,

Brett Gladstone

Brett Gladstone

Partner

Hanson Bridgett LLP

(415) 995-5065 Direct

(415) 995-3517 Fax
BGladstone@hansonbridgett.com

L

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and may be protected by privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or email, and permanently delete all copies,
electronic or other, you may have.

The foregoing applies even if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or attached.

From: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC) [mailto:claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Brett Gladstone <BGladstone@hansonbridgett.com>; Jensen, Kristen (CAT)
<kristen.jensen@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Draft Motion to go to Commission today
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@ HansonBridgett

BRETT GLADSTONE

PARTNER

DIRECT DIAL (415) 995-5065

DIRECT FAX (415) 995-3517

E-MAIL BGladstone@hansonbridgett.com

December 7, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

President Richard Hillis

San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission St, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: Continued from Hearing of November 16, 2017
Top Floor Unit Merger at 1360 Jones Street - Conditional Use Application;
Case No. 2017-007430CUA

Dear President Hillis and Commissioners:

You may recall that we represent Bently Nob Hill, LLC, the owner of the property located at
1360 Jones Street (the "Project Site"), which contains a 19 unit apartment building. Christopher
Bently is the sole member of a limited liability company which is the managing member of
Bently Nob Hill, LLC. Mr. Bently occupies the top floor unit and the unit below along with his
wife and her daughter. The Bently’s wish to merge their two 2-bedroom units to create a four-
bedroom unit that would better suit the needs of their family. This merger would mean that the
family would no longer have to take an elevator or common area stairs to go between their two
adjacent units. That practice impairs their privacy, among other things.

At the last hearing, a majority of the Commission advised the Deputy City Attorney (Kristen
Jensen, Esq.) that if she was able to approve a Condition of Approval that would be legally
enforceable, the Commissioners would approve the unit merger at the next hearing.

Attached is a statement of how this proposal meets unit merger criteria.

The Condition of Approval we proposed at the last hearing stated that were the current owner to
no longer occupy the unit, the current owner would have to restore the two units. Deputy City
Attorney Kristen Jensen then advised the Commission that such a condition would not be
enforceable, since California law does not allow conditions to apply only to a particular
individual, under the California judicial decision commonly known as the Anza Parking

Corporation.

Since then, the Deputy City Attorney and we have agreed on a different Condition of Approval.
It would state that the owner occupancy requirement would carry on to all future owners, and
not be specific to the current owner. The Planning Department staff has incorporated this
Condition into the Motion of Approval that will be before you at the hearing.

Mr. Bently and his family have been occupying in the top floor unit (Unit 1001) since 2005. In
April, 2017 the tenant of Unit 902 voluntarily vacated the unit which they now wish to merge with
Unit 1001. (Proof of voluntary move of tenant was attached to our previous brief to you.) The
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Bently's have been occupying Unit 902 since that time. To move between the two units, they
take an elevator or stairs through common areas of the building, and wish to discontinue that
through the proposed merger. They rent other units in the building.

Units 1001 and 902 are considered unaffordable by the City's standards. An appraisal of Unit
902, the least expensive of the two units, indicates Unit 902 has a value of $2,300,000, well
over the affordability marker of $1,630,000.00. Unit 902 was last rented for nearly $6,400 per
month (including utilities) and now has a market value rent of close to $7,500 per month
according to the appraiser.

The agreed upon Condition of Approval states that should the Bently's or their family members
relocate such that they are not occupying the units (or should a future owner occupant do so),

the owner must file an alteration permit within a certain number of months thereafter to restore
the units as they existed before.

An affidavit under penalty of perjury would be filed yearly by the owner occupant.

In several cases in the past, we have asked that the Commission approve, and it has approved,
an annual Affidavit under penalty of perjury from a property owner declaring that the property
owner is still in compliance with a Condition of Approval. As one example, a current client’s
approval from your Commission requires that we file a Certification each year that states that
the client has not increased the size of a commercial art gallery in the basement of his home
(Conditional Use Case No. 2009.0639 for the property at 1969 California Street).

Thank you for your consideration of this matter again.

Very truly yo
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bec:  Anne Hill
Tyler Cassacia
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Criteria for Conditional Use Approval

Planning Code Section 303. The Project meets the criteria for Conditional Use Authorization
as follows:

A. The proposed new uses and building, at the size and intensity contemplated and at the
proposed location, will provide a development that is necessary or desirable, and
compatible with, the neighborhood or the community.

The Project would merge two existing units to create one family sized unit. The building
does not contain any units that are of comparable size to the proposed unit. All of the
other units contain one or two bedrooms only. The units proposed for merger are not
affordable in their current condition. Unit 902, the least expensive unit of the two units
was last rented for nearly $6,400 per month and now has a market value rent of $7,000-
$7,500 per month. An appraisal of Unit 902 found the unit's value is $2,300,000. The
unit above it is the highest one in the building and larger than Unit 902, and also has a
“‘three bridges” view at the peak of Nob Hill and is worth even more than Unit 902, and
might rent for more than $11,000 to $12,000.

B. The proposed project will not be detrimental to the health, safety, convenience or
general welfare of persons residing or working in the vicinity. There are no features of
the project that could be detrimental to the health, safety or convenience of those
residing or working the area, in that:

i. Nature of proposed site, including its size and shape, and the proposed size, shape and
arrangement of structures;

The building does not contain any units that are of comparable size to the proposed unit.
All of the other units contain one or two bedrooms. The Project does not require any
exterior alterations. Since Unit 902 is located directly below Unit 1001, the units will be
connected by installing a staircase between the two units and no bedrooms will be
removed.

ii. The accessibility and traffic patterns for persons and vehicles, the type and volume of
such traffic, and the adequacy of proposed off-street parking and loading;

The Project does not trigger additional parking and would not increase the amount of
traffic because the Project would merge two dwelling units. With one fewer unit, there
will be fewer residents who bring cars, or guests of these residents who bring cars.

ili. The safeguards afforded to prevent noxious or offensive emissions such as noise,
glare, dust and odor;

The Project does not involve any exterior alterations. The construction work would be
minor and contained within the Units.

The Project meets the criteria for the merger of two residential units as follows:
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(A) whether removal of the unit(s) would eliminate only owner occupied housing, and if
so, for how long the unit(s) proposed to be removed have been owner occupied;

The Project proposes the merger of Unit 902 ahd Unit 1001. Unit 902 was occupied by
a tenant who voluntarily vacated the unit in April 2017. Unit 1001 is occupied by the Property
owner, who also occupies unit 902

(B) whether removal of the unit(s) and the merger with another is intended for owner
occupancy;

The Property owner intends to continue occupy the merged units.

(C) whether removal of the unit(s) will remove an affordable housing unit as defined in
Section 401 of this Code or housing subject to the Residential Rent Stabilization and
Arbitration Ordinance;

The building was constructed in 1928 and therefore is subject to the Residential Rent
Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance. However, the unit proposed for merger is vacant and
therefore, may be re-rented at market value. The previous tenant rented Unit 902 for nearly
$6,400 per month (including utilities) beginning in July 2013. The Property owner believes the
current market rental value is $7,000-$7,500. Therefore, as a rental unit, Unit 902 is not
affordable even if it is subject to rent control.

(D) if removal of the unit(s) removes an affordable housing unit as defined in Section 401
of this Code or units subject to the Residential Rent Stabilization and Arbitration
Ordinance, whether replacement housing will be provided which is equal or greater in
size, number of bedrooms, affordability, and suitability to households with children to
the units being removed;

The Project would not remove an affordable unit designated under Planning Code
Section 401. The Project would not remove a unit that currently benefits from the Residential
Rent Stabilization and Arbitration Ordinance because the unit is vacant and thus, may be re-
rented at the current market rate of $7,000-$7,500.

The Project does not propose to create new replacement housing. However, the merger
would result in one larger and more family-sized unit containing four bedrooms. Currently, each
Unit contains two bedrooms; and thus, they do not meet the needs of families. The building
does not even have one three or four bedroom apartment at this time. Many families in the City
find three or more bedrooms to be too hard to find and move out of the City instead.

If in the future this owner, or some future owner, wished to re-establish two separate
units, one per floor, it would be easy to do so, as the connecting staircase could be removed
easily and the ceiling and kitchen of the lower unit restored. Most of the kitchen is not to be
removed --- only the oven and some cabinets. Sink, etc. to remain.

(E) how recently the unit being removed was occupied by a tenant or tenants;

The previous tenant vacated the unit in April 2017 on his/her own volition.
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(F) whether the number of bedrooms provided in the merged unit will be equal to or
greater than the number of bedrooms in the separate units;

Unit 902 and Unit 1001 each contain two bedrooms. The Project would create one unit
with four bedrooms. Thus, the new unit would have more bedrooms than Unit 902 and Unit
1001 individually and the same number of bedrooms as Unit 902 and Unit 1001 combined.

(G) whether removal of the unit(s) is necessary to correct design or functional
deficiencies that cannot be corrected through interior alterations;

The upstairs two floor unit has a design deficiency of having been built with too much
inefficient space (with a building common area staircase in the middle). It is hard, given it is an
older building with lots of structural elements within its walls, to create more bedrooms out of
that existing space.

The other reason the top floor cannot contain a bedroom is that there are only small porthole
type windows on this floor, not enough for a bedroom. Making them larger would be difficult
because a large amount of the walls are structural, and new openings would affect the historic
building fagade at that level.

The Project will create family-sized housing, which is in high demand in San Francisco. As
stated above, additional bedrooms cannot be made out of the very small rooms found on the
upper story of Unit 1001.

(H) the appraised value of the least expensive Residential Unit proposed for merger only
when the merger does not involve an Unauthorized Unit.

The appraised value of Unit 902, the least expensive unit, is $2,300,000.
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Hi Brett,

Please find the motion attached. | apologize that it’s so late to you but | think you’ll be supportive.
Please email the Commissioners and Commission Secretary the letter (please also CC myself).

It’s my desire to place the item on the consent calendar, of course, if you are not in support of the
language we’ve proposed, we can pull it and place on regular calendar.

Please let me know and thank you for your efforts working with Kristen.
Best Regards,

Claudine Asbagh
Current Planning/Northeast Quadrant

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9165 Fax: 415-558-6409

Email: claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org
Web: www.sfplanning.org

Planning Information Center (PIC): 415-558-6377 or pic@sfgov.org
Property Information Map (PIM): http://propertymap.sfplanning.org

From: Brett Gladstone [mailto:BGladstone@hansonbridgett.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 8:50 AM

To: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC); Jensen, Kristen (CAT)
Subject: Draft Motion to go to Commission today

Good morning. | am writing a short letter to the Commission which must be in Claudine’s hands
this morning if it is going to part of the Commission packet. It will state whether our client approves
of the wording of the motion containing the Condition.  We would like to simplify the hearing by
stating our support in that letter today.

To be able to do that, | would appreciate it if either of your could email me the final Motion as your
earliest convenience. | ask that because | under stand that Kristen made a couple of edits in my

last draft. | believe Kristen would have let me know if they were substantive.

Nevertheless, | would really appreciate it if | could see the draft motion this morning. | believe it
goes to the public website at the end of the day today, anyway.

Best,

Brett Gladstone

Brett Gladstone
Partner
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Hanson Bridgett LLP

(415) 995-5065 Direct

(415) 995-3517 Fax

URL: http://hansonbridgett.com/Our- @ HEHSDnBridgEﬁ
Attorneys/m-brett-gladstone.aspx —
BGladstone@hansonbridgett.com

425 Market Street, 26th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105
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
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From: Silva, Christine (CPC)

To: Asbagh. Claudine (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: RE: My Letter to Go to the Commission today [IWOV-HANSONSF.FID844720]
Date: Thursday, December 07, 2017 3:18:24 PM

Attachments: image007.png

image008.png

The packets have already been delivered so no, we can’t. This brief will need to be emailed. Let us
know if Brett would like to do that himself or if you want it to go through the commission secretary
email.

Christine Lamorena Silva
Manager of Commission Affairs

From: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC)

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Silva, Christine (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: My Letter to Go to the Commission today [IWOV-HANSONSF.FID844720]

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

As usual, | am sending to you by email only.
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

URL: http://hansonbridgett.com/Our- @ Hﬂ"ﬁﬂ'naridgett
Attorneys/m-brett-gladstone.aspx .
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
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From: Asbagh. Claudine (CPC)

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Cc: Silva, Christine (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: My Letter to Go to the Commission today [IWOV-HANSONSF.FID844720]
Date: Thursday, December 07, 2017 3:27:19 PM
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Hi Christine,

Could you please forward to Commission? Thank you.

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

Thanks, Claudine. |am reviewing you Motion now. Inthe meantime, so as not to hold up your
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
of the wording of the motion containing the Condition. ~ We would like to simplify the hearing by
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


mailto:claudine.asbagh@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:pic@sfgov.org
http://propertymap.sfplanning.org/
mailto:BGladstone@hansonbridgett.com

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

) 1S
San Francisco | Sacramento | North Bay | East Bay _{J _—J

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
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From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: My Letter to Go to the Commission today [IWOV-HANSONSF.FID844720]

Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 10:14:57 AM

Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

12-7-17 Bently Planning Commission Brief.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC)

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 3:27 PM

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Cc: Silva, Christine (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)

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
425 Market Street, 26th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105 hansonbridgett.com
13995022.1
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

L L

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

(415) 995-3517 Fax i}

URL: http://hansonbridgett.com/Our- @ HaﬂﬁﬂnErldgeﬂ
Attorneys/m-brett-gladstone.aspx .
BGladstone@hansonbridgett.com

425 Market Street, 26th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105

San Francisco | Sacramento | North Bay | East Bay —

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

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: Re: 1360 Jones for CPC 12/14

Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 12:13:41 PM

Attachments: Exhibit B Affadavit.pdf

From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 10:46 AM

To: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: RE: 1360 Jones for CPC 12/14

Please send me the correct information asap.

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC)

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 4:35 PM

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; lonin, Jonas (CPC)
Subject: 1360 Jones for CPC 12/14

Hi Jonas,

1360 Jones was continued from the 11/16 hearing with the intent to approve and asked the
project sponsor could work with the CA’s office on conditions of approval.

| managed to get the staff report into the packet in time, however exhibit B is an affidavit that
had an error.

Here’s my question: | would like to place the item on consent because they don’t really need
to hear it. Can | place it on consent and in advance of the hearing, send them a memo with an
updated Exhibit B?

So basically updating a document that was attached to motion, and leaving on consent. The
sponsor is in support of staff’s motion and there has been no other comment.
Thoughts?
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Draft Motion CASE NO. 2017-007430CUA
Hearing Date: December 14, 2017 1360 Jones Street, Units 902 & 1001

EXHIBIT B

Affidavit of Compliance To Be Filed Yearly
TO THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO:

The undersigned individual or individuals hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that he/she
currently occupies the top floor unit at 1360 Jones Street and is either an owner of the building
or a Member of the Family of the owner of the building (), or is the sole member or Managing
Member of a limited liability company which holds title to the building. "Member of the Family"
shall mean the current owner-occupant or that person's spouse or registered domestic partner,
parents, siblings, children or aunts and uncles.

Dated:

SAN FRANGISCO 14
PLANNING DEPARTMENT






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

To: Asbagh. Claudine (CPC); CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY
Subject: RE: 1360 Jones for CPC 12/14
Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 10:46:28 AM

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

1360 Jones was continued from the 11/16 hearing with the intent to approve and asked the project
sponsor could work with the CA’s office on conditions of approval.
| managed to get the staff report into the packet in time, however exhibit B is an affidavit that had

an error.

Here’s my question: | would like to place the item on consent because they don’t really need to hear
it. Can | place it on consent and in advance of the hearing, send them a memo with an updated

Exhibit B?

So basically updating a document that was attached to motion, and leaving on consent. The sponsor
is in support of staff’s motion and there has been no other comment.

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

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY:; lonin, Jonas (CPC)
Subject: 1360 Jones for CPC 12/14

Date: Thursday, December 07, 2017 4:35:23 PM

HiJonas,

1360 Jones was continued from the 11/16 hearing with the intent to approve and asked the project
sponsor could work with the CA’s office on conditions of approval.

I managed to get the staff report into the packet in time, however exhibit B is an affidavit that had
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
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: 2017 Health Care Services Master Plan meeting - please complete Doodle poll
Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 3:10:33 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Chen, Lisa (CPC)

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Kathrin Moore
(mooreurban@aol.com)

Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Exline, Susan (CPC); Patil, Sneha (DPH); Ikezoe, Paolo (CPC)
Subject: 2017 Health Care Services Master Plan meeting - please complete Doodle poll

Hello Commissioners Richards, Moore, and Melgar:

Thank you all for your interest in taking a deeper dive on the 2017 Health Care Services Master Plan.
Given people’s schedules we won’t be able to meet until after the holiday, so | created a Doodle poll
for early January — please fill it out when you get a chance:
https://doodle.com/poll/xed4dvugsvxhgtxu

There’s a lot of information to cover, so if needed we can schedule a follow-up.
Our team is looking forward to working with you on this.
Best regards,

Lisa

Lisa Chen, MCP/MPH
Planner, Citywide Planning Division | 415.575.9124

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400
SF Planning Department San FraﬂCiSCO, CA 94103
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Son. Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: 318 30th Avenue - 2015-009507CUA
Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 3:10:28 PM
Attachments: Group Opposition Letter 318 30th Avenue.pdf

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309]Fax: 415-558-6409

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Connie Best [mailto:cbest@pacificforest.org]

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 2:26 PM

To: richhillissf@gmail.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine
(CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC)

Cc: Fewer, Sandra (BOS); May, Christopher (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Lindsay, David (CPC);
Jamie Dyos; Jeff Kelly; gloria yee; roberta@plumarchitects.com

Subject: 318 30th Avenue - 2015-009507CUA

Dear President Hollis and Members of the Commission,

Please see the attached letter in opposition to the revised proposal for this new building at

318 30'" Avenue, signed on by 33 neighbors.
Thanks very much for taking this significant opposition into consideration.

Sincerely,
Connie Best


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
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http://www.sfplanning.org/

December 2, 2017

Rich Hillis, President

San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103-2414

Re: 318 30th Avenue - Case No. 2015-009507 CUA
Hearing Date: December 14, 2017 Agenda Item TBD

Neighborhood Opposition to Conditional Use Authorization to Build an Outsize Building in
Place of an Affordable Existing House

Dear President Hillis and Members of the Commission:

We continue to strongly oppose the demolition of the 107 year-old building at 318 30t
Avenue; and we oppose the revised proposal to replace it with a huge 5,400+ square
foot luxury duplex.

* This project remains completely out of scale and out of character for our
neighborhood. It is 5 times bigger than the current house.

= The project is 4 stories high in the rear, looming over the neighbors.

= Rather than proposing 2 similarly sized units that could be affordable to middle
class families, it includes a huge luxury unit.

* The new building is massive and maxes cut the lot, intruding on its neighbors.

= The roof deck looks directly in through windows of the neighboring apartment.

= The north facing windows also peer directly into the neighbor on that side.

The project proposes to destroy a sound, naturally-affordable cottage and replace it
with units that are not affordable to middle class families.

We need you to step up and protect the Richmond. We call on you to NOT APPROVE this

proposal. Require it to be scaled back and in character with our block as well as provide
two comparably sized and affordable units.

Respectfully,
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

Neighborhood Opposition to Conditional Use Authorization to Build an Qutsize Building in
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

= This project remains completely out of scale and out of character for our
neighborhood. It is 5 times bigger than the current house.

®= The project is 4 stories high in the rear, looming over the neighbors.

= Rather than proposing 2 similarly sized units that could be affordable to middle
class families, it includes a huge luxury unit,

®* The new building is massive and maxes out the lot, intruding on its neighbors.

= The roof deck looks directly in through windows of the neighboring apartment.

®= The north facing windows also peer directly into the neighbor on that side.

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

To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: Gary@corbettheights.org

Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 10:20:53 AM

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

From: Maryann Dresner [mailto:madresner@cs.com]
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 9:21 AM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Horn, Jeffrey (CPC)
Subject: Gary@corbettheights.org

to the Planning Commission of the City and County of San Francisco:

| am a resident of the Corona Heights neighborhood of San Francisco, and | have been living in that
neighborhood for more than twenty years.

I and many of my neighbors have worked with Supervisors Wiener and, once Mr. Weiner moved to
Sacramento, Supervisor Sheehy to protect the open space of Corona Heights, while at the same time,
increasing its housing stock

| oppose the current proposal at 214 States Street,
A. As it allows the sponsors the option of adding a second building to the Museum Way frontage of the

same lot in the future, using the argument that they will be creating housing at that time.
B. Because the goal of increasing housing stock can be accomplished by adding a second unit to the
current project.
C. Because, if the current project has a second unit as part of its construction,
1) The neighborhood suffers through the noise and disruption of one housing project, rather than two
and
2)Open space will be preserved and
3)Our zoning legislation and its goals will be respected.
| appreciate your attention and consideration to our matter.
thank you,
Maryann Dresner

MARYANN DRESNER

Attorney at Law

1390 Market, Fox Plaza Suite 818
San Francisco, California 94102
(415) 864-7636

fax (415) 863-8596

Please note change for Suite number
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From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of December 11, 2017
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:09:37 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 12.11.17.doc

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Tsang, Francis

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10:29 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of December 11, 2017

Colleagues,

Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks!
Francis

Francis Tsang
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Mayor Edwin M. Lee

415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org

{_:5_..-. :'-_-‘.}_\
%wi \..:i!.l
Get Connected with Mayor Ed Lee

www.sfmayor.org
Twitter @mayoredlee


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:christine.d.johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@gmail.com
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
mailto:francis.tsang@sfgov.org
http://www.sfmayor.org/

To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

December 11, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of December 11

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of December 11, 2017. 

Small Business (Monday, December 11, 2PM)


Discussion Only


· Update and report on the final regulations and permitting for Adult-Use Cannabis

Action Items

· Approval of Legacy Business Registry Applications and Resolutions:


· Beck’s Motor Lodge

· Eddie’s Café

· Little Joe's Pizzeria

· One Twenty For Hair

Port (Tuesday, December 12, 2PM) - CANCELLED

PUC (Tuesday, December 12, 130PM)


Discussion Only


· CleanPowerSF Update

· Quarterly Audit and Performance Review Report


· Quarterly Budget Status Report

· Hetch Hetchy Water and Power Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Quarterly Report


· Wastewater Enterprise CIP Quarterly Report

· Sewer System Improvement Program Update

· Annual Financial Audits Report

· San Francisco’s Drought Planning

· Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency Update

Action Items

· Approve Amendment No. 3 to Agreement No. CS-203.B, Wastewater and Stormwater Technical Services, with Brown & Caldwell - SRT, Joint Venture, extending the agreement duration by one year, for a total agreement duration of six years and two months, with no change to the contract amount, to continue to provide as-needed specialized and technical services for the Wastewater Enterprise; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment.

· Approve Amendment No. 2 to Agreement No. CS-203.D, Wastewater and Stormwater Technical Services, with Kennedy/Jenks Consultants-WRE, Joint Venture, extending the agreement duration by one year, for a total agreement duration of six years and two months, and increasing the agreement amount by $790,525, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $5,000,000, in order to continue to provide as-needed specialized and technical services for the Wastewater Enterprise; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment.

· Approve Amendment No. 2 to Agreement No. CS-1004.B, Engineering Design Services for Oceanside Treatment Plant (OSP), with Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (Stantec), increasing the agreement by $1,500,000, for a total not-to-exceed amount of $6,500,000, with no change to the agreement duration, to provide updated design and support services, including additional operability and maintenance review, and facility start-up for the OSP Digester Gas Utilization Upgrade Project and Westside Pump Station Reliability Improvements Project; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment.


· Approve an additional increase to the previously approved construction contract duration contingency for Contract No. WD-2548, Lake Merced Pump Station Essential Upgrades Project, with Western Water Constructors, Inc., of up to 181 consecutive calendar days (approximately six months), and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to the contract for a total revised contract duration up to 3,225 consecutive calendar days (approximately eight years and 10 months). The requested extension in the contract duration is needed to complete the testing and monitoring of the electrical reliability of the station’s pump starter equipment and to coordinate with the equipment vendor to make any necessary repairs.

· Approve an increase in the existing construction contract duration contingency in the amount of up to 334 consecutive calendar days (approximately 11 months), for Contract No. WD-2621R, San Francisco Groundwater Supply Well Stations; and authorize the General Manager or his designee, to approve future modifications to the contract for a total revised contract duration of up to 1,387 consecutive calendar days (approximately three years and 10 months).

· Accept work performed by Yerba Buena Engineering for Contract No. WD-2640, Bioregional Habitat Restoration Program, Goldfish Pond; and approve Modification No.12 (Final), decreasing the contract amount by $5,162, for a total contract amount of $3,026,664; and authorize final payment to the contractor.

· Accept work performed by Azul Works, Inc., for Contract No. WD-2746, Auxiliary Water Supply System New Cisterns E; and approve Modification No. 4 (Final), decreasing the contract amount by $247,855 and increasing the contract duration by 219 consecutive calendar days (approximately seven months), to reconcile final payment items to reflect actual quantities used under unit price and allowance bid items and to reflect actual contract time, for a total contract amount of $4,126,854, and a total contract duration of 674 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year and 10 months); and authorize final payment to the contractor.

· Accept work performed by Cal State Constructors Contract No. WW-572R, Westside Pump Station Discharge Pipe Manifold Upgrade, for a total contract amount of $4,396,765, and with a total contract duration of 893 consecutive calendar days (approximately two years and five months); and authorize final payment to the contractor.

· Approve an increase in the construction contract duration contingency of 116 consecutive calendar days for Contract No. WW-618, Richmond/Sunset Districts Sewer Replacement and Pavement Renovation; and authorize the General Manager or his designee to approve future modifications to the contract term, for a total revised contract duration of up to 655 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year, 10 months).

· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. WW-643R, Oceanside Water Pollution Control Plant Building 620 Safety Improvements, in the amount of $2,156,000, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Trinet Construction Inc., to perform selective hazardous paint mitigation and mechanical equipment removal, and furnish replacement mechanical equipment.

· Approve the terms and conditions, and authorize the General Manager to execute a revocable no-fee license to San Francisco Public Works, to use approximately 83,270 square feet of property under the jurisdiction of the SFPUC located at Napoleon Street near Evans Avenue and Cesar Chavez Street in San Francisco, for employee parking and storage of landscaping materials and equipment in accordance with the Memorandum of  Understanding between SFPUC and Public Works, dated October 25, 2016. The License will supersede and replace a previous permit SFPUC issued in 2000 to Public Works.

· Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to execute three eight-year communications leases to PTI US Development Sites I, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company consisting of: (1) a lease (Runnymede Lease) to use approximately 225 square feet of SFPUC Parcel 31-A in Woodside, California at a rent of $57,630.84 during the first lease year; (2) a lease (San Mateo Lease) to use approximately 300 square feet of SFPUC Parcel No. 31 in San Mateo, California at a rent of $55,592.52 during the first lease year; and (3) a lease (Tank Hill Lease) to use approximately 150 square feet of SFPUC Parcel No. 65 in Sunol, California at a rent of $55,592.52 during the first lease year, for the installation, maintenance, repair, and operation of antenna facilities and other equipment for the transmission and reception of radio communications signals on the Runnymede Premises, San Mateo Premises and Tank Hill Premises. PTI will pay rent in the sum $170,779.56 to use the three Premises during the first year of the Leases. Rent for the Leases is subject to four-percent annual increases.

· Authorize the General Manager to execute on behalf of the SFPUC, a Memorandum of Understanding with San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) to set forth the agencies’ respective responsibilities, including cost sharing allocations to reimburse SFMTA for sewer improvements on Illinois Street between 18th Street and 19th Street in conjunction with SFMTA’s Mission Bay Loop Project, in an amount not-to-exceed $434,652.


· Approve modifications to the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission Floodwater Management Grant Program to increase the existing dollar cap on grants and expand the types of projects eligible for grant funding; and authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute Grant Agreements under the modified Grant Program with property owners who have an active SFPUC account for wastewater services.

· Authorize the Issuance of up to $900 million of the 2017 Series DEFG Water Revenue Bonds to Advance Refund a Portion of the 2011 Series A, 2011 Series B, 2011 Series C, 2011 Series D, 2012 Series A and 2012 Series C Water Revenue Bonds to Achieve Debt Service Savings. The resolution will approve the issuance of the 2017 Series DEFG Water Revenue Bonds, consisting of four separate sub-series of bonds (Sub-Series A (WSIP); Sub-Series B (Non-WSIP); Sub-Series C (Hetch Hetchy); and Sub-Series G (Federally Taxable WSIP - Green Bonds), and approve the form of, and authorize the execution and delivery of, related documents; Authorize the General Manager to sell the Bonds in one or more series of bonds on either a competitive or negotiated basis, as the General Manager determines is in the best financial interest of the SFPUC; and delegate to the General Manager  authorization to award each series of bonds to the highest bidder (lowest cost).


· Authorize a Memorandum of Understanding with the Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector, Bureau of Delinquent Revenue, to provide professional and special collection services for delinquent water, sewer, and power charges.


· Authorize the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission Wastewater Enterprise to accept and expend the Green Infrastructure Leadership Exchange 2017-2018 Collaborative Grant in the amount of $29,000. The grant will be used to develop national recommendations for green stormwater infrastructure monitoring and hydraulic modeling.

· Authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the Port of San Francisco to occupy Seawall Lot 345 (SWL-345) to construct, operate, and maintain Mariposa Pump Station for a $502,294 lump-sum rental payment to the Port for a 30 year term.


· Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to execute a second amendment to the Site License Agreement dated October 6, 2015 between TriStar Investors LLC and the City and County of San Francisco, acting through the SFPUC, reflecting the new terms regarding the SFPUC’s use of a telecommunications tower located at 2201 Blue Gum Avenue in Modesto, California, subject to Board of Supervisors approval pursuant to Charter Section 9.118. The Second Amendment provides for SFPUC to locate additional telecommunications equipment on the Premises and a corresponding $6,600 increase in the annual license fee effective as of June 1, 2017, for a new annual license fee of $25,758, subject to three percent annual fee increases.

· Authorize the General Manager to execute a Memorandum of Understanding between the Treasure Island Development Authority and the SFPUC to continue to provide utility services for Naval Station Treasure Island.


· Authorize the General Manager to solicit applications for, negotiate, and execute, approximately 15 to 25 Project Learning Partnership Grant Agreements with qualified selected local community-based nonprofit organizations and/or educational institutions to support San Francisco youth and young adults who will engage in SFPUC project-based service learning opportunities. Each grant agreement will provide approximately $25,000 in grant funds per year to the grantee and have a maximum duration of three years. The cumulative amount of grant funds to be awarded under the program shall not exceed $1,800,000 over the three-year period ($600,000 per year).


· Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation: as defendant 2 as Plaintiff (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation, David Alfaro, et al. v. City and County of San Francisco, Proposed partial settlement of action as to the property damage claims of the following plaintiffs: (1) David & Jessica Alfaro ($75,000); (2) Bainknour 1701 LLC ($34,284.59); (3) Cesar and Fe Ponferrada ($34,000); and (4) Rizaldi Gache ($65,000). (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of the 1987 CCSF Interconnection Agreement – PG&E Rate Schedule FERC No. 114 to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of The CCSF Facilities Charge Agreement for Moscone to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Transmission Owner Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Wholesale Distribution Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)


· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Notice of Termination of Facilities Charge Agreements between PG&E and the City and County of San Francisco (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: City and County of San Francisco v. Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Complaint under Sections 206 and 306 of the Federal Power Act. (Closed Session)

· Threat to Public Services or Facilities (Closed Session)

Rent (Tuesday, December 12, 6PM)


Action Items

· Consideration of Appeals

· 46 Alvarado Street #2 - The tenant appeals the dismissal of her application for financial hardship.


· 258 Central Avenue #A - The tenant appeals the dismissal of her application for financial hardship.


· 4077 – 24th Street, Back Cottage - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s claim of decreased housing services.


· 103 Balboa Street - The master tenant appeals the decision granting the subtenant’s claim of decreased housing services and denying the subtenant’s claim of disproportional share of rent.

· 1878 Greenwich Street - The subtenant appeals the decision granting her claim of disproportional share of rent.


· 1422 Waller Street - The master tenant and subtenant appeal the decision granting the subtenant’s claim of disproportional share of rent.


· 1343 Divisadero Street #1 - The tenant appeals the decision granting the landlord’s petition for a rent increased based on comparable rents.

· 1025 Steiner Street #9 - One tenant appeals the decision granting the landlord’s petition for an operating and maintenance expense rent increase.


Veterans Affairs (Tuesday, December 12, 6PM)


Action Items

· Commission nominations for President, Vice-President, and Secretary

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, December 13, 5PM)

Action Items

· REHEARING REQUEST - Board-initiated possible reconsideration of Denial of Mobile Food Facility Permit for 401 Divisadero Street location. Appeal No. 17-117, Anyarin & Castro vs. SFPW, decided November 8, 2017. At that time, the Board voted 3-1-1 (President Honda dissented and Commissioner Swig recused) to grant the appeal and overturn the denial of the 401 Divisadero Street location on the basis that the impact on parking in that area would be minimal and on the condition that the Mobile Food Facility would comply with the parking restrictions that are in effect on Fridays between 4 p.m. and 6 p.m. Lacking the four votes needed to pass, that motion failed. With no further motion made, the denial of the 401 Divisadero Street location was upheld by operation of law. Mobile Food Facility Permit No. 16MFF-0137.

POSSIBLE REHEARING OF APPEAL NO. 17-117, IF REQUEST FOR REHEARING IN ITEM (5A) IS GRANTED - JUAN ANYARIN & INGRID CASTRO DBA “LOS 2 CUATES” vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 490 2nd Street and 401 Divisadero Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE of DPW Order No. 186070 on June 28, 2017, to Los 2 Cuates, GRANTING IN PART and DENYING IN PART Mobile Food Facility Permit No. 16MFF-0137.

· APPEAL - MICHAEL CHISEK vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: Leavenworth Street, between Greenwich Street and Lurmont Terrace. Appealing the ISSUANCE on August 17, 2017, to ExteNet Systems, Inc., of a Personal Wireless Service Facility Site Permit (construction of a personal wireless service facility in a Zoning Protected Location).


· 255 Sea Cliff Avenue. APPEAL - TERRANCE & MARLENE MARSEILLE vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL - Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 11, 2017, to Ann Mao, of a Site Permit (to erect three stories, one basement, type V-B, single family residential building).


Note: on November 8, 2017, the Board voted 2-3 (President Honda, Commissioner Lazarus and Commissioner Wilson dissented) to grant Appeal Nos. 17-144, 17-145, 17-148 and 17-150 and issue the site permit on the condition that the penthouse and roof deck be removed, on the basis that these features are out of context with the surrounding neighborhood. Lacking the four votes needed to pass, the motion failed. Upon motion by Commissioner Lazarus, the Board voted 5-0 to continue Appeal Nos. 17-144, 17-145, 17-148 and 17-150 to November 15, 2017 to allow time for the permit holder to work with the appellants on a design that removes the penthouse and includes a roof deck no larger than 500 square feet. On November 15, 2017, the Board voted 5-0 to continue the matter to December 13. 2017 to allow more time for the parties to discuss an alternate design for a roof deck.


APPEAL - BRUCE & NICK LEPPLA vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL - Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 11, 2017, to Ann Mao, of a Site Permit (to erect three stories, one basement, type V-B, single family residential building).


APPEAL - RICHARD YANOWITCH vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL - Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 11, 2017, to Ann Mao, of a Site Permit (to erect three stories, one basement, type V-B, single family residential building).


APPEAL - TIMOTHY & DENISE CURRY vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL - Protesting the ISSUANCE on August 11, 2017, to Ann Mao, of a Site Permit (to erect three stories, one basement, type V-B, single family residential building).


· REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at 259 Avila Street. Patrick Mulligan, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 17-156, Mulligan vs. DBI, PDA, decided November 15, 2017. At that time, the Board voted 5-0 to deny the appeal on the basis that the permit was properly issued. Project: third story residential addition and structural work; addition includes two new restrooms and three new bedrooms. Application No. 2015/05/13/6187S.


· REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at 3400 Washington Street. Presidio Heights Association of Neighbors, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 17-157, Presidio Heights Association of Neighbors vs. SFPW, decided November 15, 2017. At that time, the Board voted 2-3 (President Honda, Commissioner Lazarus and Commissioner Wilson dissented) to continue this appeal to January 17 2018, with the intent to grant the appeal on the basis that the Planning Department's assessment of no impact was incorrect. Lacking the four votes needed to pass, the motion failed. With no further motion made, the issuance of the permit was upheld by operation of law. Project: construction of a personal wireless service facility in a Zoning Protected Location. Permit No. 16WR-0113.


· APPEAL - TODD ESKER vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 21 Rosemont Place. Protesting the ISSUANCE on September 08, 2017, to Rosemont Place LLC, of an Alteration Permit (revision to BPA No. 2017/02/13/9269; alter exterior windows and siding; remove second staircase).


· APPEAL - PATRICIA HAYES vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 21 Brompton Avenue. Appealing the ISSUANCE on September 01, 2017, of a Letter of Determination regarding whether the vacant lot at the subject property currently being used for parking could be considered a legal nonconforming use, and whether the lot could be developed with a surface paid public parking lot.


· APPEAL - STEVEN FAIG & ARCEIL JURANTY vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 100 & 122 Rivoli Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on September 22, 2017, to Roya & Hamid Rassai, of a Letter of Determination regarding whether a 1992 Variance Decision is invalid because no building permit was issued within three years of its effective date; a side yard fence may be constructed to separate the two properties at issue in the Variance Decision; the existing sloped roof may be replaced with an elevated flat roof no taller than the current permitted height of the existing structure, and if so, whether this proposed vertical expansion could be approved administratively.


Fire (Wednesday, December 13, 9AM)

Discussion Only


· PRESENTATION AND OVERVIEW FROM THE FIRE DEPARTMENT’S DIRECTOR OF OCCUPATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

· Update on status of draft drone policy


· OVERVIEW OF THE CITY’S BUDGET INSTRUCTIONS AND PROCESS FOR FY 18/19-19/20

Action Items

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION: Duckett v. City and County of San Francisco (Closed Session)

Juvenile Probation (Wednesday, December 13, 6PM, Booker T. Washington Community Service Center, 800 Presidio Avenue)


Discussion Only


· JPD Budget Development and Schedule


· Thanksgiving Activities – Juvenile Hall


· Family Day – Log Cabin Ranch


· Probation Services – Youth and Families - Holiday Party


Police (Wednesday, December 13, 530PM) - CANCELLED

Retirement (Wednesday, December 13, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Approval to commit up to $200 million to Van Berkom and Associates 

· Recommendation to terminate manager: Bivium Capital

· Report on Investment Performance of the Retirement Fund for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2017

· Schedule of 2018 Retirement Board Meetings

· SFERS Holiday Party – December 15th – Corridor Restaurant & Café – 2:00 to 5:00 p.m.


· Update on filing of Lawsuit against SFERS:  Gil Asido vs San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, City and County of San Francisco and SFERS


· Update on filing of Class Action Complaint for Age Discrimination in Retirement Benefits: Joyce Carroll vs. City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Retirement Board and SFERS


Action Items

· Recommendations and Possible Action on Sales and Purchases of Particular, Specific Pension Fund Investments (Closed Session)

· Approval of Amendments to Retirement Board Terms of Reference and Policies to Implement Certain Governance Recommendations Approved by the Board at its 2017 Board Retreat

· Approve Vice President Terms of Reference

· Approve Service Provider Selection Policy

· Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Actuarial Services Coordinator Janet Brazelton (Closed Session)


· Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Executive Director Jay Huish (Closed Session)

TIDA (Wednesday, December 13, 130PM) - CANCELLED

Health Services (Thursday, December 14, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Update on HSS Executive Director Search

· Update on Blue Shield’s Trio HMO implementation

· HSS Financial Reporting as of September 30, 2017

· Legislative and Excise Tax Update

· Summary of Well-Being Program Data

Action Items

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT HIRING – HSS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR POSITION: Discussion and possible action regarding vote to authorize Recruiter Heather Renschler, Ralph Andersen & Associates, and Board President Randolph Scott, to extend a conditional offer of employment to a candidate for the HSS Executive Director position, and to negotiate compensation consistent with the Municipal Executives’ Association Memorandum of Understanding and Department of Human Resources requirements and approvals. (Closed Session)

· Presentation of Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 and 2016

Human Rights (Thursday, December 14, 530PM)


Discussion Only


· Introduction of New Staff

· Discussion on Data/Policy Hearing 1/25 – Equity Data Collection Preparation, Review Examples from Austin, Minnesota and Seattle

· HRC Updates on Staff


· HRC Advisory Committee Updates


· New Positions


· Position Changes

· Human Rights Commission Vision for 2018

· My Brother and Sisters Keeper Speaker Series


· HRC Budget update


Action Items

· Review and Potential Approval of Grant Agreement for Transgender Safety and Wellness Services

Planning (Thursday, December 14, 1PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 245 VALENCIA STREET – east side of Valencia Street, Lot 091 in Assessor’s Block 3532 (District 9)- Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections: 121.2, 303, and 752, to allow the temporary conversion of an existing parking garage (currently accessory to a church “Annunciation Cathedral”) into a commercial parking garage open to the general public (DBA Comb Parking) and to allow a non-residential use size larger than 4,000 square feet within the NCT-3 (Moderate Scale Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and a 50-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Proposed for Continuance to January 11, 2018

· 2100 MISSION STREET – southwest corner of Mission and 17th Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 3576 (District 9) – Request for a Large Project Authorization (LPA), pursuant to Planning Code Section 329 and Mission 2016 Interim Zoning Controls (Planning Commission Resolution No. 19865), to construct a new 65-foot tall, six-story, 28,703 square-foot mixed-use building with 29 dwelling units and approximately 3,000 square feet of ground floor commercial. Under the LPA, the Project is seeking an exception to the Planning Code requirements for street frontage (Planning Code Section 145.1). The proposed project is located within the Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit (Mission St NCT) Zoning District and 65-B Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Proposed for Continuance to January 25, 2018

· 650 DIVISADERO STREET – southeast corner of Divisadero and Grove Streets; Lot 002B in Assessor’s Block 1202 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.1, 271, 303, 746.10 and 746.11 to permit the development of a 6-story mixed-use building containing 66 residential dwelling units above 26 ground floor parking spaces and 3,528 square feet of commercial uses within the Divisadero Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) District, the Fringe Financial Services Restricted Use District and 65-A Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Proposed for Continuance to March 8, 2018

Discussion Only


· 644 BROADWAY – north side between Grant Avenue and Stockton Street; Lot 006 in Assessor’s Block 0146 (District 3) – Informational Hearing, as requested by the Planning Commission on April 6, 2017 upon conclusion of a 6-month informational check-in hearing. On July 28, 2016, the Planning Commission approved Motion No. 19706 and the request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 803.2(b)(1)(B)(iii), and 810.41, to authorize a change in use from a Movie Theater to an Other Entertainment use (d.b.a. Boxcar Theatre), and to establish a Bar use for the sale of alcohol during performances, at the basement level of the existing 4-story over basement building located within the CCB (Chinatown Community Business) District and 65-N Height and Bulk District.

· COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY INVENTORY 2016 – Informational presentation - This 23rd Inventory is one of the Department’s reports on the economy and land use. It contains a 10-year time-series of data for calendar years 2007-2016, including population, labor force, employment, establishments, wages, retails sales, government expenditures and revenues, and building activity.

Action Items

· 3633 TARAVAL STREET – south side between 46th and 47th Avenues; Lot 040 of Assessor’s Block 2379 (District 4) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 781.1, and 710 to permit change of use from Retail Grocery and liquor store (d.b.a. Great Highway Market) to Restaurant with accessory grocery retail use within a NC-1 (Neighborhood Commercial Cluster) Zoning District, the Taraval Street Restaurant Subdistrict, and 40-X Height and Bulk district.  The new use will occupy the existing approximately 2,475 square foot commercial building. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 1239 9TH AVENUE – west side between Lincoln Way and Irvine Street; Lot 006 in Assessor’s Block 1741 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 730 to permit change of use from Limited Restaurant to Restaurant within the Inner Sunset NCD (Neighborhood Commercial District) Zoning District, and 40-X Height and Bulk district (d.b.a Gordo Taqueria).  The existing business is to remain in the approximately 924 square foot commercial building, and change of use will permit onsite sale of beer and wine for operation as a bona fide eating establishment. This project was reviewed under the Community Business Priority Processing Program (CB3P). No exterior or interior modifications are to be made under this permit. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 2906 FOLSOM STREET – located at the southwest corner of 25th and Folsom Streets, Lot 001 in Assessor’s Block 6525 (District 9) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, for a residential merger at 2906 Folsom Street. Currently, the subject property possesses four dwelling units. The proposed project would demolish the existing garages, subdivide the existing lot into two lots, reconfigure and retain two dwelling units in 2906 Folsom Street, and construct two new dwelling units at 2904 Folsom Street and 3203 25th Street.  The two existing dwelling units at 2906 Folsom Street would be designated as part of the City’s Inclusionary Affordable Housing Program. Overall, the project would maintain four dwelling units on the project site. The project site is located within the RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Disapprove

NOTE: On November 30, 2017, after hearing and closing public comment, the Commission adopted a Motion of Intent to Disapprove and Continued the matter to December 14, 2017 by a vote of +4 -2 (Fong, Koppel against; Hillis absent).


· 1360 JONES STREET – southeast corner of Washington and Jones Streets; lot 016 of Assessor’s Block 0214 (District 3) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Section 303 and 317 to merge two dwelling units within a 19-unit building. The project would merge a 1,507 square foot, two-bedroom, two-bath unit (#902) with a 2,502 square foot, two-bedroom, two and a half-bath unit (#1001) within the RM-4 (Residential - Mixed, High Density) Zoning District and 65-A Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

NOTE: On November 16, 2017, after hearing and closing public comment, the Commission Continued the matter to December 14, 2017 by a vote of +4 -1 (Melgar against; Moore recused; Hillis absent).

· 214 STATES STREET – north side of States Street between Levant and Castro Streets; Lot 038 in Assessor’s Block 2622 (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to allow the tantamount to demolition of an existing 1,635 square foot, two-story single family home and the addition of a ground floor garage and front entrance, a horizontal rear addition, three new roof dormers and the enclosing of two front decks to create bay windows. The project site is located within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions with Modifications

· 1233 POLK STREET – west side of Polk Street between Sutter and Bush Streets, on the northwest corner of Polk and Fern Streets; Lot 004 in Assessor’s Block 0670 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Sections 303 and 723, proposing to permit and legalize the operation of a Nighttime Entertainment use with electronic amplification seven days per week until 2 a.m., and to modify the existing conditions of approval of Planning Commission Motion No. 13572, within an existing business (d.b.a. “Mayes Oyster House) authorized for Restaurant and Other Entertainment uses; however per Motion 13572, electronic amplification is currently only permitted on Fridays and Saturdays until midnight. The subject application also seeks to abate Planning Enforcement Case No. 2016-000434ENF. The subject property is located within the Polk Street Neighborhood Commercial District (NCD), the Lower Polk Street Alcohol Restricted Use District, and a 65-A Height and Bulk District. Per CEQA Section 21065 and CEQA Guidelines Section 15378, the proposed legalization of the existing use is not a “project” under CEQA, as it would not result in a direct physical change, or a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 4522 3RD STREET – west side of 3rd Street, between La Salle and McKinnon Streets; Lot 019 in Assessor’s Block 5296 (District 10) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 249.62, 303 for Change of Use and relocation of an existing Prohibited Liquor Establishment in the Third Street Alcohol Special Use District for an existing retail grocery and liquor store (d.b.a. Sav Mor Market) to relocate from 4500 3rd Street to a vacant commercial storefront located at 4522 3rd. The project site is located within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial, Moderate Scale) Zoning District, and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h) Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

NOTE: On November 2, 2017, after hearing and closing public comment, the Commission Continued the matter to November 16, 2017 by a vote of +3 -2 (Johnson, Koppel against; Melgar, Hillis absent).


On November 16, 2017, without hearing, Continued to December 14, 2017 by a vote of +5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)


· 793 SOUTH VAN NESS STREET – northeast corner of South Van Ness Avenue and 19th Street, Lot 024 in Assessor’s Block 3591 (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 121.1, 303 and 712 and the Mission 2016 Interim Zoning Controls (Planning Commission Resolution 19868), for development on a lot larger than 10,000 sf for the project involving new construction of a seven-story-over-basement (75-ft tall) residential, mixed-use building (approximately 86,574 gross square feet) with 75 dwelling units, 77 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and 8 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The proposal includes 38 off-street vehicular parking (1 car share space included). The proposed project would utilize the State Density Bonus Law (California Government Code Sections 65915-65918), and proposes concessions and incentives for rear yard and off-street parking and is seeking a waiver from the height limit of 55 feet. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 318 30TH AVENUE – east side of 30th Avenue, between California and Clement Streets; Lot 041 in Assessor’s Block 1404 (District 1) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to demolish an existing one-story-over-garage, single-family dwelling and construct a new four-story, 2-unit building within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).


NOTE: On October 5, 2017, after hearing and closing public comment, the Commission Continued the matter to December 14, 2017 by a vote of +4 -3 (Johnson, Koppel, Hillis against).


· 2465 VAN NESS AVENUE – southwest corner at Union Street; Lots 001 and 002 in Assessor’s Block 0546 (District 2) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 151.1, 270 and 303, to demolish a vacant gas station and construct a 7-story, 65-foot-tall, mixed use development containing approximately 2,900 square feet of ground floor commercial space, 41 dwelling units, 31 off-street vehicle parking spaces and 41 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces located in a basement-level garage. In addition, the project is requesting Variances from the Zoning Administrator relating to rear yard (Section 134) and dwelling unit exposure (Section 140) requirements. The subject property is located within a RC-3 (Residential-Commercial, Medium Density) Zoning District and 65-A Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2465 VAN NESS AVENUE – southwest corner at Union Street; Lots 001 and 002 in Assessor’s Block 0546 (District 2) - Request for Variances from the requirements for rear yard (Planning Code Section 134), and dwelling unit exposure (Planning Code Section 140). The project is to demolish a vacant gas station and construct a 7-story, 65-foot-tall, mixed use development containing approximately 2,900 square feet of ground floor commercial space, 41 dwelling units, 31 off-street vehicle parking spaces and 41 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces located in a basement-level garage. The subject property is located within a RC-3 (Residential-Commercial, Medium Density) Zoning District and 65-A Height and Bulk District.


· 799 CASTRO STREET & 3878-3880 21ST STREET – northeast corner of Castro and 21st Streets; lot 024 of Assessor’s Block 3603, located within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two Family) and 40-X Height and Bulk District (District 8) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to demolish an existing mixed-use structure (commercial office/single-family) and construct a three-story over basement single-family residence. The subject property contains three dwelling units, two units in a building at the rear of the property, and one unit with office in a building at the front. Under a separate building permit, 2017.04.04.3134, one new accessory dwelling unit is proposed in the rear building (3878-3880 21st St). This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

799 CASTRO STREET & 3878-3880 21ST STREET – northeast corner of Castro and 21st Streets; lot 024 of Assessor’s Block 3603, located within the Irving Street Neighborhood Commercial District ("NCD") and the 65-A Height and Bulk District  (District 8) - Request for Variances from the Zoning Administrator to construct within the required front setback and rear yard. Planning Code Section 132 requires a front setback of 4 feet - 5 inches and construction is proposed to the front property line. Section 134 requires a rear yard of 25% of the total lot depth or 15 feet between the two buildings on the lot and the proposal provides only a 10 foot separation. The property is legally non-complying in regards to the rear yard requirement because there is a two-story over basement with two dwelling units located entirely within rear yard.


799 CASTRO STREET & 3878-3880 21ST STREET - northeast corner of Castro and 21st Streets; lot 024 of Assessor’s Block 3603, located within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two Family) and 40-X Height and Bulk District (District 8) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2017.04.04.3134 proposing to construct an Accessory Dwelling Units in the rear building (3878-3880 21st Street. The subject property contains three dwelling units, two units in a building at the rear of the property, and one unit with office in a building at the front (799 Castro Street). Under a separate building permit, 2017.09.19.6883, demolition of the existing front structure (limited commercial office with single-family) and construction of a three-story over basement single-family residence are proposed. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).  Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 531 30TH STREET – south side of 30th Street, between Laidley and Noe Streets; lot 020 of Assessor’s Block 6651, located within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two Family) and 40-X Height and Bulk District (District 8) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.09.14.6920 proposing to construct an approximately 640 gross square foot vertical addition to the existing single-family residence. The Project includes interior remodeling and exterior changes to roofing and windows. A Variance hearing for the proposed construction yard was held by the Zoning Administrator on July 26, 2017. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 1440 CLAY STREET – north side of Clay Street, between Hyde and Leavenworth Streets; lot 009 of Assessor’s Block 0216, located within a RM-3 (Residential-Mixed, Medium Density) and 65-A Height and Bulk District (District 3) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.1227.5955 proposing conversion of approximately 824 square feet of basement-level storage space to two accessory dwelling units (pursuant to Ordinance 162-16) at an existing four-story, fifteen-unit building. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve as Revised

· 575 BELVEDERE STREET – west side of Belvedere Street, between 17th and Rivoli Streets; lot 006 of Assessor’s Block 1286, located within a RH-2 (Residential-House, Two Family) and 40-X Height and Bulk District (District 5) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.08.26.6097 proposing to demolish an exterior rear stair and construct a three-story rear horizontal addition and add two off-street parking spaces to the existing single-family residence. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve as Revised

War Memorial (Thursday, December 14, 2PM)

Action Items

· War Memorial Departmental Budget for Fiscal Years 2018-19 and 2019-20.


· Election of Officers: Election of President and Vice President of the War Memorial Board of Trustees for calendar year 2018.

Miscellaneous

· Mayor's Disability Council meeting (Friday, December 15, 1PM)



From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: CUA for 1600 Jackson Street, 365 by Whole Foods
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:24:42 AM

Jonas P. lonin,

Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309!Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

----- Origina Message-----

From: james warshell [mailto:jimwarshell @yahoo.com]

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 8:57 AM

To: Marlayne Morgan

Cc: Richards, Dennis (CPC); Rich Hillis; Kathrin Moore; Johnson, Christine (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); RODNEY
FONG; Méelgar, Myrna (CPC); lonin, Jonas (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)

Subject: Re: CUA for 1600 Jackson Street, 365 by Whole Foods

As CoChair of VNCNC, | completely support Ms Morgan’s position. | am even more impassioned by the issue she
also makesiif the critical nature of higher and better use of acritical soft site with great potential for 1600 Jackson.
The earlier proposal for retail with four floors of housing makes perfect sense for thissite. We arein ahousing
crisis, thissiteisin amajor transit area, the current building has no historic merit and there is no legacy businessin
need of protection.

If Whole Foods wants a CU, they could at least present an option like their integral support for a project like their
Market/Dolores, Poterero Hill , Ocean Avenue and other projects. Contrast these with their taking over suburban
style underutilizing spaces like Haight/ Masonic and 24th Street in Noe Valley. We will be living with those lost
opportunities for along time.

While the issue before you is approval of the CU, | urge you to strongly reject this unless there are many community
benefits (new housing, on site affordable units) to mitigate the legitimate concerns expressed by Ms Morgan on
behalf of Cathedral Hill.

Thank you

Jim Warshell

Sent from my iPhone. "They tried to bury us....they didn't know that we were seeds’

> On Dec 9, 2017, at 5:09 PM, Marlayne Morgan <marlaynel6@gmail.com> wrote:

>

> Dear President Hillis and Commissioners;

>

> Attached is aletter from the Cathedral Hill Neighbors Association opposing this CUA.
>

> Regards,

>

> Marlayne Morgan, President

> <chnal600jacksonb.pdf>
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

Subject: FW: Voicing support for Whole Foods 365 at old Lombardi Sports location in Russian Hill.

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:30:09 AM

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

From: Philip Brady [mailto:philipbrady@sbcglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 9:46 AM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: Rahaim, John (CPC); Foster, Nicholas (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS)

Subject: Voicing support for Whole Foods 365 at old Lombardi Sports location in Russian Hill.

| am writing today to express my support for the Whole Foods 365 project at the old
Lombardi Sports location at 1600 Jackson. | have lived in Russian Hill for the last 20
years and | regularly drive over to the Whole Foods at California and the Safeway in
the Marina at least three times per week. The offerings at the Real Foods store on
Polk are pricey and inadequate. We need a viable market in this neighborhood.
Please green light this project!

Philip Brady

philipbrady@sbcglobal.net
(415) 760-2761 cell
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

Subject: FW: I support Whole Foods 365 in Russian Hill

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:30:47 AM

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

From: a.z.greason@gmail.com [mailto:a.z.greason@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Allison Greason
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 8:55 PM
To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
Subject: | support Whole Foods 365 in Russian Hill

Hi,

| live near Broadway and Polk and support the Whole Foods 365 in Russian Hill. It will
provide a much-needed grocery option in our neighborhood and the company is so well
respected, we would be honored to call them neighbors.

Please expedite the approvals so the vacant building can get back to work.

Thank you!

alison.
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: Case No. 2013.1543, 1979 Mission Street Mixed-Use Project
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:31:04 AM

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

From: gary gregerson [mailto:dmfeelings@yahoo.com]

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 8:43 PM

To: richhillissf@yahoo.com; Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC);
planning@rodneyfong.com; Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Johnson, Christine (CPC); Moore,
Kathrin (CPC)

Cc: Sucre, Richard (CPC); andy@plazal6.org; Dwyer, Debra (CPC); Lee, Mayor (MYR); Allbee, Nate;
Ronen, Hillary; Rahaim, John (CPC)

Subject: RE: Case No. 2013.1543, 1979 Mission Street Mixed-Use Project

San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear President Hillis and Planning Commissioners,

My name is Gary Gregerson. | am President of the Redstone Labor Temple
Association. The RLTA is the tenants’ organization in the Redstone Labor Temple,
an historic SF landmark, at 16th and Capp. | am also a member of the SEIU Local
1021 Committee on Political Education. Both the RLTA and SEIU Local 1021 are on
record as endorsing the goals of the Plaza 16 Coalition.

| am writing to express our strong opposition to the project proposed for 1979 Mission
Street by Maximus Real Estate Partners, known widely as the “Monster in the
Mission.” As you know, the Mission District is facing a dire crisis of community and
cultural displacement. To address this crisis, we must prioritize deeply affordable
housing at this site, not a project of mostly luxury-priced housing that will further
accelerate gentrification and the displacement of the existing residents, SRO hotels,
mom and pop businesses, nonprofit organizations, arts and cultural spaces, PDR
spaces etc. We urge you to recognize the urgent crisis facing the neighborhood,
acknowledge the impact of the current massive and unsustainable imbalance of
market-rate vs. affordable development in the neighborhood, and reject this project
outright.
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Furthermore, the Maximus project would have a significant negative impact on the
Marshall Elementary School community. Not only would none of the housing in the
project be affordable to the majority of families and employees at this Spanish
immersion school, the project would also cast a shadow over the school’s playground
for most of the school day. For many students this playground is their primary outdoor
recreational space. The developer’s proposal to raise the playground would not
sufficiently mitigate the shadow impact. We stand with the many Marshall community
members who oppose this project due to its unaffordability and student-harming
shadow impacts.

With the overwhelming influx of market-rate development across the Mission, we
must prioritize affordable housing at all remaining building sites. Yet as 16th and
Mission is one of the City’s busiest public transportation hubs, affordable housing
there is even more essential. Recent research confirms that low income households
use public transit at much higher rates than higher income households that drive
and/or use car shares at much higher rates. Therefore, building deeply affordable
versus market-rate housing at 16th and Mission would benefit the environment and
our city with reduced greenhouse emissions and less street congestion.

The Maximus project would exacerbate the Mission’s displacement crisis, would cast
both a metaphorical and literal shadow of the Marshall School community, and would
likely result in both increased pollution and traffic. Instead of the Monster, our
organization supports a plan for the site such as the “Marvel,” the community serving
project envisioned and created with input from over 300 community members via a
grassroots year-long process anchored by the Plaza 16 Coalition. We strongly urge
you to fulfil your sacred duty as city planners and use your significant power to reject
an unaffordable, community-harming Monster in the Mission and instead advocate for
an affordable, community-serving Marvel.

Sincerely,
Gary Gregerson
President, Redstone Labor Temple Association

Member, SEIU Local 1021 Committee on Political Education


http://www.transformca.org/sites/default/files/CHPC%20TF%20Affordable%20TOD%20Climate%20Strategy%20BOOKLET%20FORMAT.pdf

From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: In support of 365 project on Polk St.

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:31:41 AM

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

From: danielle siegel [mailto:daniellesiegel@mac.com]

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 8:04 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
Subject: In support of 365 project on Polk St.

Dear SF Planning Commissioners,

| am writing to express my support of this project. | hope that you approve it to go through. It
would be a great addition to Polk St.

Danielle Siegel, CPCC, PCC
Leadership & Life Coach

Social + Emotional Intelligence Certified Coach®

Empowering leaders and teams to go from Ordinary to Outstanding.

www.|leap4th.net

G
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)

Subject: FW: whole foods

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:32:01 AM

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309|Fax: 415-558-6409

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: henry milich [mailto:henrymilic@yahoo.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 5:22 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: whole foods

we have small businesses closing on polk street. whole foods will just increase the closures, and bring
more drivers to polk street
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

Subject: FW: IN SUPPORT ; whole foods, 1600 Jackson

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:32:09 AM

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

commi ssions.secretary @sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Anastasia M. Ashman [mailto:anastasia.ashman@gmail.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 4:44 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Cc: Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
Subject: IN SUPPORT ; whole foods, 1600 Jackson

Hi.

We need a Whole Foods for the Polk Street neighborhood. Real Foods is on life support, at our expense. Y ou know
this.

Thanks,
Anastasia Ashman
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong

Cc: Eoster, Nicholas (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: 365 on Polk

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:32:25 AM

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

From: Dawickersham@gmail.com [mailto:dawickersham@agmail.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 1:30 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: 365 on Polk

Hello

Asaresident in Russian Hill | wanted you to know that my wife and | are very much in support of the proposed
opening of 365 ASAP.

There are few choices for groceriesin our area and thisis a unique opportunity to have such a high quality option in
our neighborhood.

Also it isashame to seethisretail location sitting idle.

Please do what you can to bring this to fruition.

Sincerely

Dave and Sue Wickersham

2565 Larkin Street

Dave
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

Subject: FW: 1600 Polk Street - Whole Foods

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:32:38 AM

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

From: Thomas Loynd [mailto:thomasloynd@sbcglobal.net]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: John.Rahain@sfgob.org

Subject: 1600 Polk Street - Whole Foods

Ladies and Gentlemen:
I am strongly in favor of having a Whole Foods market in the building
on Polk Street formerly occupies by Lombardi Sports.
A grocery story seems to me the best use of that particular space and
we need another food market in this neighborhood.
Please approve Whole Foods' proposal now so that Whole Foods can
begin to work on the space.
Thank you.
Tom Loynd
1155 Filbert Street, No.

302
San Francisco, CA 94109
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

Subject: FW: Whole Foods 365

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:32:48 AM

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

From: Tracy Jaquier [mailto:tracy@jaquier.net]

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 9:02 AM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC); zoning@rhnsf.org
Subject: Whole Foods 365

December 19, 2017
To All It May Concern:

We are writing with enthusiastic support for the Whole Foods 365 project on Polk Street. Thereisa
serious shortage of Grocery stores on Russian Hill. This fact forces our residents to shop outside our
boundaries, which creates more vehicle congestion and parking shortages. This convenient location
would allow residents to walk to shop for their groceries nearby.

The site has been vacant too long. We oppose housing on this corner which will only add to traffic
and congestion. Please do not miss this opportunity to provide areal convenience and amenity to
our neighborhood.

Sincerely,
Guy and Tracy Jaquier

900 Green Street
San Francisco, CA 94133
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

Subject: FW: Whole Foods on Polk

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:33:29 AM

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

From: Celeste May [mailto:celestebmay1222@hotmail.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2017 8:17 AM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: Rahaim, John (CPC)

Subject: Whole Foods on Polk

Dear Sirs:

| am a 70 year old soon to be retired school teacher in need of a nearby "walkable" grocery
store! |live on Larkin Street near Lombard and there is great need for access to a full service
market without the inflated prices charged by the few local corner stores. The more
economical tier of a Whole Foods location such as a 365 will be of great help to those of us
with a fixed income. Please contact me if you would like additional feedback and please
consider the elderly and fixed income neighbors who are in need of a convenient place to
shop. Thank you. Celeste May
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Son, Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: Case No. 2013.1543 // 1979 Mission Street Mixed Use Project......
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:34:16 AM

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

From: Aaron Goodman [mailto:amgodman@yahoo.com]

Sent: Saturday, December 09, 2017 9:55 PM

To: richhillissf@yahoo.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine
(CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Cc: Lee, Mayor (MYR); Ronen, Hillary; Allbee, Nate; Rahaim, John (CPC); Sucre, Richard (CPC); Dwyer,
Debra (CPC); andy@plazal6.org

Subject: Case No. 2013.1543 // 1979 Mission Street Mixed Use Project......

San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94103

RE: Case No. 2013.1543, 1979 Mission Street Mixed-Use Project
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

(***A reminder that Parkmerced has not solved anything with transit (19th Ave Transit
Improvements), nor prior displacement of families, seniors, and disabled residents.
Their prior impacts were a flipped property now owned by another developer
[Karasick] while Rosania walked away with millions... do not let more neighborhoods
become displacement grounds for high-end housing that does not solve the public
needs.....already we are seeing similar efforts in the excelsior, prior to any efforts by
planning to acquire lots and ensure that market forces are not the only solution to
housing needs. Bring the reality back to planning and ensure public good is made
from the housing and infrastructure losses not addressed in prior developments,
make sure the community affected gets its say, and look seriously at the Marvel in the
mission, not for its design or aesthetics, but for the idea, and basis that community
focused and initiated planning is the best planning........ )

Sincerely,

Aaron Goodman D11


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

Subject: Whole Foods

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:34:25 AM

Attachments: Support for the Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson.msqg
Untitled.msq

Support for Whole Foods 365.msq

In support of WF 365 Conditional Use Application.msqg

Support of Whole Foods on Polk.msqg

Whole Foods 365 on Jackson and Polk .msg

Whole Foods 365 project.msq

Fwd CALL TO ACTION for supporters of the Whole Foods 365 project.msqg
Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson.msq
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Support for the Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson

		From

		Amy Padula

		To

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Cc

		Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC); zoning@rhnsf.org

		Recipients

		john.rahaim@sfgov.org; aaron.peskin@sfgov.org; nicholas.foster@sfgov.org; zoning@rhnsf.org; commissions.secretary@sfgov.org



Dear San Francisco Planning Commission,



I am a resident writing in support of the proposed Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson Street. Our neighborhood is in great need of a grocery store within walking distance. Having one that is well-stocked, affordable and organic is very much valued.  



As a working mother in San Francisco, it is often difficult to coordinate driving, parking and unloading groceries to our home on Polk Street, yet groceries are a must and even more so with a growing child. A Whole Foods 365 would provide for us a place to get many items that we need on a weekly basis and would prevent us from needing to take a car and leaving our neighborhood for groceries. 



This space has been empty for a long time and the number of vacant store fronts seems to continue to grow. I attended one of the meetings with Whole Foods 365 and I was impressed by their concerns for the neighbors and surrounding small businesses. Whole Foods 365 would be a welcomed business in our neighborhood. 



Please listen to the residents and families of this neighborhood and help us get a grocery store as soon as possible.



Sincerely,



Amy Padula



2345 Polk Street

San Francisco, CA 94109

415-290-5937






		From

		michael.d.bauer@gmail.com

		To

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS);  Nicholas.Foster@sfgov.org 

		Recipients

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org; john.rahaim@sfgov.org; aaron.peskin@sfgov.org;  Nicholas.Foster@sfgov.org 



" <Nicholas.Foster@sfgov.org>

From: Michael Bauer <michael.d.bauer@gmail.com>

Subject: Please move forward with Whole Foods 365

Date: Sat, 9 Dec 2017 19:13:21 -0800

Importance: normal

X-Priority: 3

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

	boundary="_6F93AB5F-F0CA-4FA4-B7A0-3674E30ED3C5_"
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Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="utf-8"



Hello,



My name is Michael Bauer and I am a resident at 2345 Polk St. I am writing =

to you because I am strongly in favor of opening up a Whole Foods 365 at th=

e old Lombardi Sports location on Polk Street. Here are some of my most imp=

ortant reasons:



- My family and I do not have adequate grocery stores in the proximity of o=

ur apartment.=20

- Whole Foods 365 is a great concept to bring high quality food at affordab=

le prices.

- The Lombardi Sports building has been vacant too long and we need new occ=

upants to revitalize our area.



Many friends and neighbors in our area feel the same way.=20



Please approve and push forward with this project, to the benefit of the ne=

ighborhood and its residents.=20



Thank you,

Michael Bauer
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Support for Whole Foods 365

		From

		Lee Leonhart

		To

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Cc

		Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)

		Recipients

		john.rahaim@sfgov.org; aaron.peskin@sfgov.org; nicholas.foster@sfgov.org; commissions.secretary@sfgov.org



I am a resident of Russian Hill and am very supportive of the proposed Whole Foods 365 in the Lombardi’s space.  It is a travesty for this space to have been empty for years and we do not have adequate grocery options in the area.  There is overwhelming support for the store from the neighborhood and we should be heard on our perspective for the space since we live in the neighborhood.  



Regards



Lee Leonhart

1101 Green

San Francisco, CA 94109




In support of WF 365 Conditional Use Application

		From

		Michael Schoolnik

		To

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Cc

		Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)

		Recipients

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org; john.rahaim@sfgov.org; aaron.peskin@sfgov.org; nicholas.foster@sfgov.org



My letter formatted & attached, as well as embedded below.



 



Michael Schoolnik



1569 Clay Street



San Francisco, CA 94107



 



December 11, 2017



 



San Francisco Planning Department



1650 Mission Street, Suite 400



San Francisco, CA 94103



Commissions.secretary@sfgov.org



 



With regards to: 1600 Jackson Street, Whole Foods 364 CU Application



 



Dear San Francisco Planning Commissioners,



 



My name is Michael Schoolnik and I have lived on Clay & Larkin in Middle Polk for the past 20 years.



 



The item soon to be heard before you is a conditional use application, seeking conversion of a former sporting goods store into a grocery store. The guiding principles of a conditional use application “are necessary and desirable” and I will address these two in my letter.



 



Necessary 



Polk Street currently does not have a grocery store at parity with the one proposed today. District 3 is the densest district in San Francisco, and Polk corridor is especially unique in its concentration of studios and 1-2&3 bedroom apartments and flats. There are more renters than owner occupied condos and TICs in Middle Polk; and because of historical Chinese property ownership in the area, we have many Asian families with seniors living alongside young single renters. All of these residents together would benefit from an affordable and walkable location of a new Whole Foods 365. I know I would.



 



Desirable 



5 independent community polls have taken place over the past 24 months. One sponsored by Whole Foods, one conducted by the stalwart Russian Hill Neighbors, and three conducted on NextDoor.com, the de facto city wide online neighborhood association. All 5 independent polls indicated greater than 75% approval rating for Whole Foods 365 to operate out of the former Lombardi’s site.



 



Attached are screen shots from polls conducted on NextDoor.com 



Conducted separately and independently by myself, Gary Gin, and Hope Greenhill



 



I’m requesting that approve this application before you today. Polk Street would benefit from an anchor tenant with the quality, investment, and promised neighborhood participation of Whole Foods 365. Its presence would certainly attract more new businesses into our neighborhood, thus occupying the dozens of currently empty storefronts on Polk Street. 



 



Thank you very much for hearing me out on this matter.



Michael Schoolnik







 



 



 











 



 



                                                                                                                                                



 



 



 



 



 



Michael Schoolnik 
Story Public Relations
http://storypr.com



Direct: 415-674-3816 
Mobile: 415-420-2391
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Written letter on WF 365 CU_Planning Dept._12-11-17.pdf

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
My name is Michael Schoolnik and | have lived on Clay & Larkin in Middle Polk for the past 20 years.

The item soon to be heard before you is a conditional use application, seeking conversion of a former sporting goods store into a grocery store. The
guiding principles of a conditional use application “are necessary and desirable” and | will address these two in my letter.

Necessary

Polk Street currently does not have a grocery store at parity with the one proposed today. District 3 is the densest district in San Francisco, and Polk
corridor is especially unigue in its concentration of studios and 1-2&3 bedroom apartments and flats. There are more renters than owner occupied
condos and TICs in Middle Polk; and because of historical Chinese property ownership in the area, we have many Asian families with seniors living
alongside young single renters. All of these residents together would benefit from an affordable and walkable location of a new Whole Foods 365. |
know | would.

Desirable

5 independent community polls have taken place over the past 24 months. One sponsored by Whole Foods, one conducted by the stalwart Russian
Hill Neighbors, and three conducted on NextDoor.com, the de facto city wide online neighborhood association. All 5 independent polls indicated
greater than 75% approval rating for Whole Foods 365 to operate out of the former Lombardi’s site.

Attached are screen shots from polls conducted on NextDoor.com
Conducted separately and independently by myself, Gary Gin, and Hope Greenhill

I’'m requesting that approve this application before you today. Polk Street would benefit from an anchor tenant with the quality, investment, and
promised neighborhood participation of Whole Foods 365. Its presence would certainly attract more new businesses into our neighborhood, thus
occupying the dozens of currently empty storefronts on Polk Street.

Thank you very much for hearing me out on this matter.
Michael Schoolnik




http://nextdoor.com/


http://nextdoor.com/
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Support of Whole Foods on Polk

		From

		DAVID BROWN

		To

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Recipients

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org



We need responsible and affordable groceries on Polk Street. 365 will add and blend with our community and be a much needed asset to our current fresh produce desert. Thank you for considering our ability to have affordable, fresh food options. 



Sincerely,

David Brown

48 Allen Street




Whole Foods 365 on Jackson and Polk 

		From

		Ling

		To

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Cc

		Rahaim, John (CPC); zoning@rhnsf.org

		Recipients

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org; john.rahaim@sfgov.org; zoning@rhnsf.org



Hi



I support the proposal of Whole Foods 365 occupying this lot.

Thanks

Ling




Whole Foods 365 project

		From

		Kay Rousseau

		To

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Cc

		Rahaim, John (CPC); Foster, Nicholas (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); zoning@rhnsf.org

		Recipients

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org; john.rahaim@sfgov.org; nicholas.foster@sfgov.org; aaron.peskin@sfgov.org; zoning@rhnsf.org



​I am writing to express my TOTAL support for this project. As a long time resident of the Russian Hill community, I ask that you allow this project to continue without further delay. Whether or not you personally (eg, Mr. Peskin ) are in favor of it, the neighborhood has been polled and the majority of those who expressed an opinion are in favor of it. This site has remained vacant for way too long. Whole Foods in other areas of the city are vibrant, successful, useful, attractive, community supportive businesses. 



Sometimes people just want to be obstructive for the sake of NOT going along with the majority. PLEASE do not allow a few backward thinking people to prevent this project from going forward.  

We have enough run down, vacant dirty storefronts and bars on Polk Street. Let's not add to that category. Instead, think ahead and realize that this business will be good for our community. 



Thank you for your considering my letter in your decision making. 



~Kay Rousseau

  




Fwd: CALL TO ACTION for supporters of the Whole Foods 365 project

		From

		Erik Alberts

		To

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)

		Cc

		zoning@rhnsf.org

		Recipients

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org; john.rahaim@sfgov.org; aaron.peskin@sfgov.org; nicholas.foster@sfgov.org; zoning@rhnsf.org



San Francisco planning commissioners and staff,



As a bay area native and Russian Hill property owner and resident, I am very much in favor of the proposed Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson street.



I live on Hyde and Greenwich, and this would increase my grocery options and allow me to show more often via foot.



It will also improve the neighborhood while also providing jobs.



Please approve this request.  It's a no brainer value add.



thanks,

Erik





---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Russian Hill Neighbors <zoning@rhnsf.org>
Date: Sat, Dec 9, 2017 at 12:02 PM
Subject: CALL TO ACTION for supporters of the Whole Foods 365 project
To: ealberts@gmail.com




CALL TO ACTION FOR WF365 SUPPORTERS 

CALL TO ACTION FOR WF365 SUPPORTERS 	

View this in your browser.

 RHN_Eblast	

Dear RHN Members,

If you are in support of Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson Street, your personal action is needed!

As many of you know, the building at 1600 Jackson Street (at Polk), formerly occupied by Lombardi’s Sports, has remained unoccupied for several years, to the detriment of the safety, vitality and quality of life on this section of Polk Street. When Whole Foods proposed to introduce its new WF 365 concept into this existing space, Russian Hill neighbors surveyed its members and other local residents regarding their interest in the proposed project. The survey showed that 71% of the 275 respondents did not feel the existing grocery options for Russian Hill residents were adequate, and that 74% were in favor of the proposal. Several other community surveys by other groups yielded similar support.

Over the past two years, Whole Foods has worked with the SF Planning Department to meet environmental review requirements. On October 17, Whole Foods held a community meeting at the project site to update local residents and merchants on the status of the project and to answer ongoing concerns. There were over 100 attendees at the meeting, including several RHN Board members and members of RHN’s Design Zoning Land Use (DZLU) committee. The majority of attendees expressed enthusiastic support of the project.

Although RHN believes that the majority of its residents favor the Whole Foods 365 project, there is opposition to the project by other groups such as Middle Polk and Lower Polk Neighborhood Associations. Since its founding in 1981, RHN has been committed to working collaboratively with other neighborhood groups on issues of common concern. We are aware that some of the opponents of the Whole Foods project favor mixed housing and retail at this site. While RHN is sensitive to the need for increased housing in our city, a number of very important factors convince us that the Whole Foods 365 project deserves our wholehearted and enthusiastic support at this time.  (A copy of the entire letter which RHN has filed with the SF Planning Commission is attached for your review...click here.)

These factors include:



*	It has already been too long to have a major site like this remain vacant.  If the current Whole Foods proposal were approved in December, the best case scenario still means the site will not be open for business until early 2019. If the project is further delayed, or not approved, the completion of any alternate project means that vacancy will continue for many more years.

*	There is considerable support among local residents for a grocery store at this site. Every survey of individuals residents in the neighborhood of which we are aware heavily favors the grocery store option.

*	The Whole Foods 365 proposal would rehabilitate and re-use an existing space.  This is a chance to minimize environmental cost by reusing a still-useful 1908 building that fits in well with its neighbors rather than demolishing it. It is also the fastest option to bring life to a too long vacant eyesore, creating more foot traffic for existing businesses.



If you are in favor of the Whole Foods 365 proposal for 1600 Jackson Street, it is very important for the SF Planning Commissioners and staff to hear from you NOW.

Address your letters of support to:

Commissions.Secretary@sfgov.­org  (for distribution to all SF Planning Commissioners) with cc’s to 

John.Rahaim@sfgov.org (Director of Planning, SF Planning Department)
Aaron.Peskin@sfgov.org (District 3 Supervisor)
Nicholas.Foster@sfgov.org (SF Planner assigned to this project)

It would be helpful to RHN if you forwarded a copy of your letter to zoning@rhnsf.org. Thank you!
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JOIN RUSSIAN HILL NEIGHBORS






Updated weekly with news, police reports, events and much more. Help support your local neighborhood association with your membership renewal or first time membership!  We are happy to serve our community and with your support we can continue to do so.  Thank you in advance for your contribution.
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Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson

		From

		David Sandusky

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



We are residents of Russian Hill and wish to let you know that we fully support allowing Whole Foods to open a Whole Foods 365 grocery store at the former Lombardi Sports location on the corner of Polk and Jackson.  We are retired and grocery shopping opportunities in out neighborhood within walking distance are very limited. What few stores are available are small with limited selection and very pricey.  The Whole Foods 365 format would be a very welcome addition to neighborhood grocery shopping options.



David and Darlene Sandusky

1020 Union St. #6




From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: 4522 3rd St., Liquor License Relocation CUA for Planning Commission rehearing 12/14
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:41:10 AM

Attachments: Supplemental Conditions of Approval.PDF

Joseph Family - Urban Ed.PDF
image001.png

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

From: Jeremy Paul [mailto:jeremy@quickdrawsf.com]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:38 AM

To: Ajello Hoagland, Linda (CPC)

Cc: Cohen, Malia (BOS); Randal Seriguchi; Richards, Dennis (CPC); richhillissf@gmail.com; Johnson,
Christine (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Sucre,
Richard (CPC)

Subject: 4522 3rd St., Liquor License Relocation CUA for Planning Commission rehearing 12/14

Hello,

Following the Bayview Hunters Point Citizens Advisory Committee decision to support our
Conditional Use permit application for relocation of the liquor license at 4522 3rd St., we
have reached an understanding with the Urban Ed Academy.

You will soon receive aletter of support for our application from Mr. Seriguchi at the
Academy in thisregard (heis cc'd on thisemail).

Working with Mr. Seriguchi, Rev. Walker, and the CAC we have agreed upon some additional
Conditions to help ensure the success of both the new grocery store at 4522 3rd St. and Urban
Ed at 4500 3rd St.

Attached you will find a draft for our proposed supplement to the Conditions of
Approval for this Conditional Use Application.

Our intention is to appear at the Planning Commission this Thursday, with Mr. Seriguchi, to
request adoption of these conditions and approval of the CU without further public hearing.

For the record | have also included aletter from the Joseph Family Market to Urban Ed
Academy regarding shared priorities and working together on future projects.

Thank you so much for your assistance in this matter,

Jeremy Paul
415-999-9050


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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http://www.sfplanning.org/

Motion No. *****

December 14, 2017

CASE NO. 2017-007658 CUA
4522 3" Street

PROPOSED SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

OPERATION

11. Security.

A) Project sponsor shall install and maintain exterior lighting sufficient to fully illuminate the
entry and sidewalk area extending to the curb for the length of the building street frontage.

B) Project sponsor shall install and maintain security cameras on the exterior of the property
sufficient for monitoring and recording activities on the sidewalk for the length of the subject
building street frontage.

12. Interior Floor Plan.

A) Project sponsor shall not display or promote alcohol nor other products with age limited sales
(ie tobacco, cannabis etc.) within 15 feet of the store entry.

B) Pursuant to the guidelines of the HealthyRetailSF program, not more than 15% of the floor
area of the store shall be dedicated to alcohol sales and display.

C) Not less than 45% of the floor area of the store shall be dedicated to sales and display of
“Healthy Products” as designated by HealthyRetailSF.

HealthyRetailSF is led and deployed by the Office of Economic and Workforce Development
(OEWD) in partnership with San Francisco Department of Public Health (SFDPH). For
information about this program visit www.HealthyRetailSF.org






SAV MORE MART
4522 3RD STREET
S.F CA94124

Dear Mr. Seriguchi,

As Sav-Mor / Joseph Family Market begins work on our new location at 4522 3rd St., we
welcome Urban Ed Academy to our block and look forward to many years of success, and of
common purpose pursuing improvements on the 4500 block of 3rd Street.

It has always been our practice to strictly monitor our portion of the block, constantly
sweeping up and ensuring that no loitering occurs in our proximity. We will continue to do
this at our new location. It is a priority for us to ensure the safety and comfort of all our
patrons, but especially the kids in the neighborhood - and that of course would apply to the
participants in your program who will be visiting the block. We always watch out for the
safety of the kids.

If you decide to pursue the creation of a “parklet” at the corner of LaSalle, or other
community improvements, our family, and the Joseph Family Market would welcome the
opportunity to participate.

When Urban Ed Academy begins serving students should you wish to create an academic
success incentive program for your kids, we would be happy to provide some treats to help
the kids stay focused and excited about their education. When the time comes please stop by
the store and we’ll discuss how that might work.

We wish you good luck and an uncomplicated process launching your new project at 4500 3rd
St.

Sincerely,

==

D
VP
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

Subject: FW: Bayview Hunters Point CAC Recommendation Letter on 4522 3rd Street (SavMor Liquor Store)

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:28:02 PM

Attachments: 4522 3rd Street Recommendation Letter 12.11.17.pdf

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

From: Gallagher, Jack (ADM)

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 1:17 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: info@urbanedacademy.org; Jeremy Paul; Jardines, Esmeralda (CPC); Cohen, Malia (BOS); SFPD
Bayview Station, (POL); SFO.Direct@abc.ca.gov; DAO, H73 (DPH); Chicuata, Brittni (BOS)

Subject: Bayview Hunters Point CAC Recommendation Letter on 4522 3rd Street (SavMor Liquor Store)

Planning Commission,

On December 6, 2017 the Bayview Hunters Point Citizens Advisory Committee heard and discussed

4522 3" Street, also known as SavMor Liquor Store. The property is scheduled to be heard at the
Planning Commission on December 14, 2017. Attached is the recommendation made by the
Committee. If you have any questions on the letter or the recommendation please let me know.

Regards,

Jack Gallagher

Policy Aide

Office of the City Administrator

City and County of San Francisco

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 362
San Francisco, California 94102

(415) 554-6272

Jack.gallagher@sfgov.org
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Bayview Hunters Point
Citizens Advisory Committee

Michael Hamman, Chair
Ellouise Patton, Vice Chair

December 11, 2017

Bayview CAC MOTION of December 6, 2017

To:

San Francisco Planning Commission
Hearing of December 14, 2017

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

Case: Re: 4522 Third Street - SavMor Liquor Store Potential Relocation
DBI Application # 201706018164
Block: 5296 Lot: 019

Detail: Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 249.62, 303 for
Change of Use and relocation of an existing Prohibited Liquor Establishment in the Third Street Alcohol
Special Use District for an existing retail grocery and liquor store (d.b.a. Sav Mor Market) to relocate
from 4500 3rd Street to a vacant commercial storefront located at 4522 3rd.

1. The Bayview CAC recognizes the Planning Code policy 2.3 under the General Plan for Bayview-

Hunters Point with respect to the Restricted Alcohol Use District and, as such, is inclined to
oppose the Conditional Use based on the written policy.

The CAC also understands that the project sponsors, The Joseph Family, along with Urban Ed
Academy and other community participants and organizations, are in discussion regarding a
significant and specific reduction in the percentage of alcohol sales at the 4522 location, along
with a commitment to re-engineer their retail operations to include healthy food choices, fresh
produce, etc. and to upgrade the overall quality of goods available for sale. Potential structures
for compliance and enforcement of the terms are now under discussion, with ‘the agreement’
pending. The CAC acknowledges and applauds this potential community handshake.

The CAC recommends that a neutral Third Party such as Community Boards, Open Door
Bayview Legal or another independent professional organization be linked to guide the final
agreement, that the agreement be notarized and recorded, and that any agreed-upon compliance
review be conducted on a determined interval.

Recognizing the above, the CAC recommends that the Conditional Use authorization, DBI

Application # 201706018164, be approved for the retail portion of the SavMor Market on

December 14, 2017, thus allowing the family to stock their shelves and open for business. It is
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 362, San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone (415) 554-6272; Fax (415) 554-4849
Please address all mail or fax communication to Jack Gallagher, Office of City Administrator





further suggested that a second and additional, future authorization be considered for the alcohol
sales portion of the CU, pending completion and approval of the aforementioned ‘agreement’
specifically addressing the alcohol sales, and with that agreement signed and notarized by all
parties.

Should the agreement be concluded by the hearing date, the CAC recommends that the CU for retail and
specifically restricted alcohol sales be approved on December 14, 2017.

From the San Francisco General Plan - Bayview Hunters Point

POLICY 2.3 Third Street Special Use District (SUD), places restrictions on the sale of alcohol for
parcels along Third Street.

“One of the primary conditions for revitalizing the Bayview Hunters Point community is the need to
attract a healthier mix of retail uses on Third Street and discourage unhealthy uses. The most prevalent
unhealthy use is the large number of retail outlets selling alcoholic beverages for off-premises
consumption. Survey results in the 1987 Issues Report found that Third Street, from Cesar Chavez
(Army) Street to Meade Street, contains twice as many liquor stores as neighborhood commercial strips
of a similar size in San Francisco. This heavy concentration of liquor stores and their related social
problems give a negative image to Third Street. Billboards advertising alcohol or cigarettes, and check-
cashing outlets, because of their proliferation, also degrade the image, health and welfare of the
environment. Many of these uses attract undesirable loitering that deters pedestrians from walking on the
street, creates traffic congestion, and has adverse impacts on adjacent residential uses. Rezoning actions
taken subsequent to the 1995 edition of this Plan established the Third Street Special Use District (SUD),
which placed restrictions on the sale of alcohol for parcels along Third Street.”

Sincerely,

Michael Hamman, Chair

Ellouise Patton, Vice Chair

cc: ABC; SFPD; D10 Supervisor; Department of Emergency Management; SFDPH; SFDPT; SFDPW;
Urban Ed






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

Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:28:33 PM

Attachments: Whole Foods 365 proposal for 1600 Jackson Street.msq

wholefoods PolkJackson.msq
Whole Foods Market 365.msa
Whole Foods 365 Support.msg
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Whole Foods 365 proposal for 1600 Jackson Street

		From

		Andrew Hewlett

		To

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Cc

		Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC); Brandi Hewlett

		Recipients

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org; john.rahaim@sfgov.org; aaron.peskin@sfgov.org; nicholas.foster@sfgov.org; brandihewlett@gmail.com



Dear San Francisco Planning Commissioners,



My wife and I have been residents of Russian Hill for almost four years and of San Francisco for nearly 10 years. We have two young children with a third on the way. We love this city and we love the Russian Hill neighborhood. There are many great things about raising a young family here, but also a lot of challenges. Polk Street is a terrific street, but at this stage of our lives many of the options there are not that relevant to our family. One major hole is the lack of a grocery store. It has been very frustrating for us to see the former Lombardi's space sit empty these last few years when it could be used for many good purposes for the neighborhood. We believe that a grocery store is at the top of the list and therefore support the proposal to build a Whole Foods in that location. We urge the commission to act to approve this store.



Best,

Andrew and Brandi Hewlett



1355 Pacific Avenue

#102

San Francisco, CA 94109




wholefoods Polk/Jackson

		From

		Mitchell Bearg

		To

		richhillissf@gmail.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; christine.d.johnosn@sfgov.org; Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC)

		Cc

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC); 'John.rahaim@sfgov.org.'; Foster, Nicholas (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS)

		Recipients

		richhillissf@gmail.com; dennis.richards@sfgov.org; planning@rodneyfong.com; christine.d.johnosn@sfgov.org; myrna.melgar@sfgov.org; joel.koppel@sfgov.org; kathrin.moore@sfgov.org; commissions.secretary@sfgov.org; 'John.rahaim@sfgov.org.'; nicholas.foster@sfgov.org; aaron.peskin@sfgov.org



Planning Department Commissioners



 



I am writing in opposition to the proposed Wholefoods 365 at Polk and Jackson. San Francisco is in dire need of additional housing not a chain store owned by Amazon that has exhibited predatory pricing and will be devastating to the traffic and the small businesses up and down the Polk corridor. As a long-term business owner and resident of the neighborhood I don’t feel that this is a location that will bring an overall positive impact to the area. 



 



Wholefoods 365 has presented itself to the community in a less than transparent way. They have said they will have Amazon lockers which of course means they will be competing with virtually every small business up and down the corridor while they claim that they will be sensitive to the other merchants. Wholefoods is not the same organization that it was a few years ago, this is Amazon and it presents a clear threat to the future of small retailers and the neighborhood and therefore has no place being located in the midst of a small business corridor. 



 



Does San Francisco need another Wholefoods more than housing? I think not, please deny the CUP and lets do what we can to alleviate the housing shortage. 



 



Mitchell Bearg



2150 Polk St



SF Ca 94109



 






Whole Foods Market 365

		From

		Ruthie Conway

		To

		Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

		Cc

		zoning@rhnsf.org

		Recipients

		commissions.secretary@sfgov.org; zoning@rhnsf.org



Please move forward with this proposed market.  



We need it in Russian Hill!



Ruthann Conway


1070 Green Street #202


San Francisco, CA 94133





Whole Foods 365 Support

		From

		Adam Barrett

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



Hello SF Planning Department,



As a resident of the Polk St. area I am in favor of the Whole Foods 365 being proposed at 1600 Jackson. I find it disheartening to even have to write a letter of support for a food market being put into a vacant building, but here we are. The area is in need of a place for residents to walk to and buy groceries for the week, it also would ensure a large parcel of land, with the existing structure is used. This should be a no-brainer.



I hope you support the Whole Foods 365 as well.



Thank you,

-Adam Barrett




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

Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 9:31:54 AM

Attachments: Support for Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson St..msq

Whole Foods 365 Jackson Street.msq
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Support for Whole Foods 365 at 1600 Jackson St.

		From

		diane.1450greenwich@gmail.com

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



Hello SF Planning Commissioners,

 

My husband and I have been eagerly awaiting the new Whole Foods at 1600 Jackson St. and support this project.



We like to walk to the store most days and, as we age, we find ourselves going to Real Foods more (and enjoying it less) because Trader Joes and Whole Foods on California are such long walks.  Please give us another store within an easy walk.



regards,

Diane Daniels and Leonard Heil

1450 Greenwich St #503

SF 94109




Whole Foods 365 Jackson Street

		From

		Stan Adler

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



Dear Commissioners:



As a long time resident of Russian Hill, I was excited to hear that Whole Foods would be opening in the Lombardi space.



There was and still is a definite need for a fuller service food provider. All of my neighbors that I have discussed this possibility with have been very supportive of the concept.



We don’t need  another ugly apartment building and we don’t need another bar restaurant.





This would be a quality provider that treats its employees fairly and fills a big need.



Please see fit to expedite thios project.  It feels like it has already been going on too long.



Thank you for your consideration.







Stan Adler



1853 Jones Street




From: Secretary. Commissions (CPC)

To: Son. Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: Lower Polk Neighbors- Mayes Oyster House Case number 2016-010348CUA
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 9:31:53 AM

Attachments: 1233PolkLPNLetter.pdf

EntertainmentCommissionSunshine.pdf
LPNLetter2011.pdf
Mayes-ECPermit.pdf

Complaints.pdf

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

From: Chris Schulman [mailto:chris.schulman@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 5:38 PM

To: richhillissf@gmail.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Koppel, Joel (CPC);
Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Johnson, Christine (CPC)

Cc: Perry, Andrew (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Hepner, Lee (BOS)
Subject: Lower Polk Neighbors- Mayes Oyster House Case number 2016-010348CUA

President Hills and Honorable Commissioners,

On behalf of Lower Polk Neighbors (LPN,) we kindly submit arequest for continuance, with
feedback, for the case number 2016-010348CUA, Mayes Oyster House, 1233 Polk, Other
Entertainment use legalization.

LPN has been engaged with Mayes for over ayear regarding their legalization. LPN, with
feedback from residents and neighboring businesses identified concerns over their operating
practices and location conditions. LPN and Mayes ownership/management have met several
times and continued a dialogue on the matter. Areas of focus during discussions included:

e EXxcessive noise from sound systems within the premises. Doors opened during
entertainment uses which cause significant disruption from neighbors

e Violence and harassment by Security staff
e Poor crowd control outside the business.
e Excessive Police and Medical callsto the premises

Lower Polk Neighbors acknowledges that the proprietors have actively worked to remedy the
above concerns and have taken several stepsto improve conditions referenced above,
including hiring a new security company, performing noise mitigation measures, and
improvements to operating procedures. However, some of the improvements are till in
progress and LPN has not had adequate time or notice to review the success of these changes,
meet with residential and business stakeholders and schedule as an agendaitem at a general
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LOWER POLK NEIGHBORS

December 11, 2018

Honorable Rich Hillis

San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street Suite 400

San Francisco, Ca 94109

President Hillis,

On behalf of Lower Polk Neighbors (LPN,) we kindly submit a request for continuance, with feedback, for the case
number 2016-010348CUA, Mayes Oyster House, 1233 Polk, Other Entertainment use legalization.

LPN has been engaged with Mayes for over a year regarding their legalization. LPN, with feedback from residents and
neighboring businesses identified concerns over their operating practices and location conditions. LPN and Mayes
ownership/management have met several times and continued a dialogue on the matter. Areas of focus during
discussions included:

e Excessive noise from sound systems within the premises. Doors opened during entertainment uses which cause
significant disruption from neighbors

e Violence and harassment by Security staff

e Poor crowd control outside the business.

e Excessive Police and Medical calls to the premises

Lower Polk Neighbors acknowledges that the proprietors have actively worked to remedy the above concerns and have
taken several steps to improve conditions referenced above, including hiring a new security company, performing noise
mitigation measures, and improvements to operating procedures. However, some of the improvements are still in
progress and LPN has not had adequate time or notice to review the success of these changes, meet with residential and
business stakeholders and schedule as an agenda item at a general membership meeting to take a formal position.
Absent of direct and antidotal evidence that improvements have mitigated concerns, LPN is not in a position to support
the legalization. If LPN ultimately supports the project, it is likely the organization will request conditions on the CUA,
and/or a follow up hearing in 6 to 12 months.

Since this is only a request for continuance, and the Commission may very well hear this item and make a decision on
the currently scheduled December 14 date, LPN is compelled to submit the following documents as evidence to the
above issues. We submit these documents with the understanding that they reflect conditions prior to our engagement
with the proprietor on the requested legalization CUA, and we hope that when we receive updated reports from the
agencies included below that they will reflect an improvement.

LPN Submits the following documentation for the Commissions review:

e Department of Emergency Services 911 and non emergency call logs, demonstrating a significant level of calls
for services for 1233 Polk Street through December 2016.

PO BOX 642428 San Francisco, CA 94164 * www.lowerpolk.org ¢ lowerpolkneighbors@gmail.com





LOWER POLK NEIGHBORS

e Letter from LPN to Supervisor Chiu dated March 28, 2011 outlining similar issues. Note: prior ownership at the
time letter submitted. A complaint was made to Planning in May of 2011 but was closed for unknown reasons
without action.

e Various documents from an Entertainment Commission sunshine request that describe various complaints,
notices, of violations, and other substantive files.

e A copy of Mayes Entertainment permit. Note that the diagram submitted upon issuance shows a small dance
floor and considerable seating for food. Since 2009 most tables have been removed and the dance area on
entertainment nights extends to include a majority of the premises.

LPN intends to continue to work in good faith with Mayes management and ownership. We fully understand that a
denial of the CUA may cause business closure or significant modification to business model. We do not take this lightly.
Our organization is taking a careful approach to this matter, and with a several months continuance we will be able to
evaluate the effectiveness of their physical and operational improvements and come to the Commission with a formal
position or support, support with conditions, or oppose.

Should the Commission continue this matter, we request that the Commission direct staff to either invite or request a
report from the Entertainment Commission and San Francisco Police Department on their observations of the business
conditions and operating practices. These agencies have significant interaction with this business and their feedback is
necessary to ensuring that the Commission is fully informed of current conditions.

Thank you for your consideration,

Regards,

Chris Schulman

Board Member
Lower Polk Neighbors

PO BOX 642428 San Francisco, CA 94164 * www.lowerpolk.org ¢ lowerpolkneighbors@gmail.com






Burke, Sean (ADM) _

From: Robert Lescoe < -

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2014 8:53 PM
To: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Subject: Re: Music from Mayes

Hey Sean,

I think Friday, September 12th would work better for me. Neutral time could be 8:00pm and party time could
be 11th. 1 live at 1232 Sutter and there is a bell. My phone is 415.710.5131. The 20th of September works for

me at the same times.
Please let me know which day works better.

Robert Lescoe

On Wednesday, April 30, 2014, Burke, Sean (ADM) <sean.burke@sfgov.org> wrote:

' Mr. Lescoe,

Thanks for keeping me in the loop. Would this weekend be convenient for me to visit your residence and take some
sound measurements? Would you like me to try and get a cell phone # of a manager at Mayes so that you can have
direct access to them at all times or would you prefer | interface with them? Please let me know. | will be visiting them
on Friday to get a better feel for their system and what we can do to contain some of their sound.

Cheers,

Sean dB

Sean D. Burke, Inspector
 S.F. Entertainment Commission

www.sfgov.org/entertainment

: sean.burke@sfgov.org

(415) 554-6268 - Desk

' (415) 554-7934 - Fax





From: Robert Lescoe _
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 11:16 PM

To: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Subject: Music from Mayes

Sean,

Ttis 11:11 on a Tuesday night and I hear music from Mayes even with the my new double paned windows
closed. Iam not happy. This should not be happening at all. Perhaps on Friday and Saturday, never on a
Tuesday. Please let me know next steps.

Robert Lescoe





Burke, Sean (ADM)

From: Burke, Sean

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 6:34 PM

To: ’ Robert Lescoe

Subject: RE: Noise Pollution 1233 Polk Mayes Oyster Depot

Mr. Lescoe,

I just left you a voicemail. I'll be stopping by tonight or tomorrow to check out Mayes and take some sound readings in

the Alley. If things get unusually noisy tonight, please feel free to send me a text or email and I'll stop by to speak with
them. My cell is 415.531.8990

Cheers,
Sean dB

From: Robert Lescoe

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 2:35 PM

To: Burke, Sean

Subject: Re: Noise Pollution 1233 Polk Mayes Oyster Depot

Sean,

I have been living in this building since 1996. Robert Hutchinson, my husband bought the building in

1961. He and I battled the Regency Ballroom for excessive noise about 7 or 8 years ago. Mr. Hutchinson will
the building to me upon his death in 2008. In 2010 and 2011 I completely retrofitted the building for
earthquakes, and ADA upgrades. I completed gutted the entire building creating state of the art stores. I also
completed renovated the second story flat and added a garage.

Thanks for for speedy reply. They have been operating a "Dance Club" seven days a week for the last year. I
would swing by on a Friday or a Saturday at around 11 or 12 to get a full dose of the noise. I sincerely

appreciate your help in this matter.

Robert Lescoe

On Tue, Mar 25, 2014 at 12:36 PM, Burke, Sean <sean.burke@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hello Mr. Lescoe,

How long have you been at this location? How long has Mayes been a problem for you? Has the situation gotten worse
recently? If so, approximately when? Do you notice that certain times of the evening are worse than others? | will stop
by this weekend and speak with them. If we are not able to abate the situation in that manner, | will begin sound testing

and bring them into compliance with City ordinances. Thanks for your time.

Cheers,

Sean dB





Sean D. Burke, Inspector
S.F. Entertainment Commission

www.sfgov.org/entertainment

sean.burke@sfgov.org

(415) 554-6268 - Desk
(415) 554-7934 - Fax

From: Robert Lescoe

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 11:09 AM

To: Burke, Sean

Subject: Noise Pollution 1233 Polk Mayes Oyster Depot

Dear Sean,

I have been in touch with Officer Vincent Etcheger at Northern Station. He mentioned you might be able to
help me. The Club and Restaurant, Mayes Oyster Depot, blares loud music into Fern Alley, sometimes seven
nights a week.

My name is Robert Lescoe and I own 1228-1232 Sutter. My building and my bedroom backs up to Fern
Alley. I wake up very early everyday to get to my public school teaching position. I was under the impression
that noise must be kept within the confines of a building. Mayes Oyster Depot blares dance music every night
until the wee hours of the morning. As a result my sleep has been impacted.

Any assistance you could provide in this matter would be appreciated. I would be glad to have you come to my
home to hear the noise for yourself. ‘

Sincerely,





Pauley, Jordan (ADM)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Jordan

Matt Corvi - )

Wednesday, September 14, 2016 10:44 AM
Pauley, Jordan (ADM)

matt@mayessf.com

Re: Mayes - Alley Foot Traffic

Thanks for the call yesterday. As I mentioned on the phone, we will make this situation a priority with our
security. We will post no smoking/loitering signs to help mitigate the confrontation. I would also like to be in
direct contact with the people who brought this to your attention. In the future please have them contact me as
soon as they have a concern regarding operations. I would like to shorten any delays in response and develop
the best possible relations with my neighbors.

Thank you,
Matt Corvi

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12,2016, at 10:14 AM, Pauley, Jordan (ADM) <jordan.pauley(@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hey Matt:

I've been receiving complaints for the last few weeks in regards to smokers and people from your
establishment congregating in the alley next to your bar. After several visual inspections, it's clear that
they are indeed your patrons. Nevertheless, I'd like for you to instruct your security to be more active in
moving these people along. Thanks in advance.

Jordan M. Pauley, Inspector
Entertainment Commission
City & County of San Francisco
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl.

City Hall, Room #453
San Francisco, CA 94102

415-554-6007





Canplads RE. Masys o record!

DATE # of Complaints [COMPLAINT VENUE

Loud bass. Her and neighbor called non-
emergency. Was told there were two other

11/19/2015, 2/3/16 P reports already called in. Mayes

Loud music. Patrons intoxicated and yelling,
completely blocking sidewalk, no security
7/10/2016 @12:18am 1 control by Mayes @1233 Polk Street. Mayes

7/21/2016 11:46:54 PM 1 Mayes oyster house. Very loud music. Mayes

Noise at intersection where Lush Lounge,
8/14/2016 1 Mayes, and McTeagues reside... n/a

1233 Polk street. Mayes oyster house
playing very loud music again. Please
8/18/2016 1 address ASAP. This occurs every weekend! |Mayes

Mayes oyster house at 1233 Polk st.
Extremely loud music. Patrons completely
blocking sidewalk! Yelling and screaming,
8/20/2016 1 urinating in alley. Mayes

1233 Polk street. Mayes oyster house. LOUD
music and patrons completely taking over
9/16/2016 1 sidewalk. Mayes

Loud music from Mayes oyster house at
1233 Polk St again! Also Drunk patrons from
establishment all over sidewalk causing
nuisance. No visible security and business
10/22/2016 1 does NOTHING to resolve issue. Mayes

#1: venue noise emanating into nearby
residential units. #2 1233 Polk street.
Mayes oyster house. Loud bass and drunk
11/24/2016 & 12/3/1016 2 patrons yelling on the sidewalk. Mayes
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Form: V108

Entertainment Commission
City and County of San Francisco

PERMIT INSPECTION RECOMMENDATION
Entertainment Commission

City Hall, Room 453

Fax: 554-7934

Noise Abatement _

We have received the following application for Place of Entertainment at the
indicated address.

Name: Fred Duncan and Connor Nugent

DBA: Mayes

Address: 1233 Polk st. SF CA

Hearing Date: 9-1-2009

Inspection Date: 11-6-2009

_x_Approval Recommended  ___ Disapproval Recommended

x__Pass __ Fail Sound Test

59 to 66_ Ambient Noise Average (dBA), Time & Date: 4:40pm 11-6-2009
_55to0 74_Sound Level (dBA), Time & Date: 4:40pm 11-6-2009

There shall be no noise audible outside the establishment during daytime or
nighttime hours that violates San Francisco Municipal Police Code Sections 2900
et.seq... Further absolutely no sound from the establishment shall be audible
inside the surrounding residence or business that violates section 2900.

Notes:

All doors and windows must be kept closed during hours of operation.
Amplified sound levels inside the venue must not exceed __76__dBA.
There needs to be two security on during any entertainment.

sy

pector / it Officer.

Vajra G nelli
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Overall Values Report

Name Mayes

Time 4/4/2014 11:09:43 PM Person Place Project
Duration 00:10:08

Instrument G068083, CR:1710

Calibration
Before 3/29/2014 7:14 Offset  0.40 dB After Offset
PM

Name Value Units
Leq
LAeq 66.9 dB
LCeq 85.3 dB
LZeq 86.1 dB
LAeqlI 70.6 dB
C-A 18.3 dB
Lavgl 0.0 dB
Lavg2 : 66.9 dB
Dose
LAE ' 94.7 dB
LCE 113.0 dB
LZE 113.9 ) dB
Dosel 0.0 %
EstDosel 0.0 %
Dose2 0.0 %
EstDose2 1.5 %
LEPd 50.2 dB
LEX8 50.2 dB
TWA1 -27.8 dB
TWA2 50.1 dB
Peak

ReportId






91.2

LAPeak dB
LCPeak 103.0 dB
[ ZPeak 103.4 dB
SPL (Max)

LAFMax 77.8 dB
LCFMax 95.7 dB
LZFMax 96.2 dB
LASMax 74.0 dB
LCSMax 92.0 dB
LZSMax 92.8 dB
LAIMax 80.2 dB
LCIMax 97.5 dB
LZIMax 98.1 dB
SPL (Min)

LAFMin 58.5 dB
LCFMin 69.6 dB
LZFMin 70.8 dB
LASMin 59.8 dB
LCSMin 72:5 dB
LZSMin 73.6 dB
LAIMin 60.4 dB
LCIMin 74.8 dB
LZIMin 76.0 dB
Miscellaneous

30 Minutes. 54.9 dB
1 Hour 57.9 dB
2 Hours 60.9 dB
3 Hours 62.6 dB
4 Hours 63.9 dB
5 Hours 64.9 dB
6 Hours 65.7 dB
7 Hours 66.3 dB
8 Hours 66.9 dB
10 Hours '67.9 dB
12 Hours 68.7 dB

21211201/

ReportId
[l
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Overall Values Report

21271201/

Name Mayes
Time 4/4/2014 11:24:19 PM Person Place Project
Duration 00:10:19
Instrument GO068083, CR:1710
Calibration
Eefore 3/29/2014 7:14 Offset  0.40 dB After Offset
PM

Name Value Units
Leq
LAeq 85.7 dB
LCeq 101.7 dB
LZeq 102.5 dB
LAeql 89.7 dB
C-A 16.0 dB
Lavgl 84.3 dB
Lavg2 85.9 dB
Dose
LAE 113.6 dB
LCE 129.6 dB
LZE 130.4 dB
Dosel 1.0 %
EstDosel 1 45.5 %
Dose2 2.6 %
EstDose2 121.9 %
LEPd 69.0 dB
LEX8 _ 69.0 - dB
TWA1L 56.6 dB
TWA2 69.2 dB
Peak






LAPeak 113.4 dB
LCPeak 121.5 dB
LZPeak 122.2 dB
SPL (Max)

LAFMax 105.0 dB
LCFMax 113.1 dB
LZFMax 113.9 dB
LASMax 102.6 dB
LCSMax 111.3 dB
LZSMax 112.0 dB
LAIMax 105.6 dB
LCIMax 114.8 dB
LZIMax 115.2 dB
SPL (Min)

LAFMin 68.2 dB
LCFMin 77.2 dB
LZFMin 77.8 dB
LASMin 74.8 dB
LCSMin 82.1 dB
LZSMin 82.6 dB
LAIMin 74.8 dB
LCIMin 84.6 dB
LZIMin 85.1 dB
Miscellaneous

30 Minutes 73.7 dB
1 Hour 76.7 dB
2 Hours 79.7 dB
3 Hours 81.4 dB
4 Hours 82.7 dB
5 Hours 83.7 dB
6 Hours 84.5 dB
7 Hours 85.1 dB
8 Hours 85.7 dB
10 Hours 86.7 dB
12 Hours 87.5 dB

2]21]20L7

ReportId
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21271201/

Name Mayes from curb back door

Time 6/14/2014 1:14:04 AM Person Place Project

Duration 00:01:01

Instrument G068083, CR:1710

Calibration

Before 6/13/2014 10:03 Offset  0.21 dB After Offset

PM .

Name Value Units

Leq

LAeg 76.8 dB

LCeq 98.2 dB

LZeq 99.1 dB

LAeql 80.8 dB

C-A 214 dB

Lavgl 61.3 dB

Lavg2 77.7 dB

Dose

LAE 94.7 dB

LCE 116.1 dB

LZE 117.0 dB

Dosel 0.0 %

EstDosel 1.9 %

Dose2 0.0 %

EstDose2 18.5 %

LEPd ' 50.1 dB

LEX8 50.1 dB

TWAL 16.8 dB

TWA2 50.9 dB

Peak

Reportld






LAPeak 93.2 dB
LCPeak 111.7 dB
LZPeak 112.0 dB
SPL (Max)

LAFMax 84.3 dB
LCFMax 106.0 dB
LZFMax 106.5 dB
LASMax 88.5 dB
LCSMax 102.1 dB
LZSMax 102.8 dB
LAIMax 86.1 dB
LCIMax 107.7 dB
LZIMax 108.2 dB
SPL (Min)

LAFMin 69.4 dB
LCFMin 79.6 dB
LZFMin - 80.7 dB
LASMin 73.4 dB
LCSMin 91.4 dB
LZSMin 92.1 dB
LAIMin 74.8 dB
LCIMin 96.1 dB
LZIMin 96.9 dB
Miscellaneous

30 Minutes 64.8 dB
1 Hour 67.8 dB
2 Hours 70.8 dB
3 Hours 72.5 dB
4 Hours 73.8 dB
5 Hours 74.8 dB
6 Hours 75.6 dB
7 Hours 76.2 dB
8 Hours 76.8 dB
10 Hours 77.8 dB
12 Hours 78.6 dB

2[21]20L/

Reportld
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Name Mayes Door to Booth

Time 6/28/2015 1:14:40 AM Person Place Project

Duration 00:01:19 Sean Burke Citations

Instrument G071364, CR:171B SFEC

Calibration

Before Offset After Offset
Name Value Units

Leq

LAeq 103.1 dB

LCeq 110.3 dB

LZeq 110.8 dB

LAeql 105.2 dB

C-A 7.2 dB

Lavgl 103.0 dB

Lavg2 103.1 dB

Dose

LAE 122.1 dB-

LCE 129.3 dB

LZE 129.8 dB

Dosel 1.7 %

EstDosel 602.9 %

Dose2 17.8 %

EstDose2 6471.4 %

LEPd 77.5 dB

LEX8 5 - dB

TWA1L 60.4 dB

TWA2 77.5 dB

Peak

ReportId






LAPealk 122.3 dB
LCPeak 125.8 dB
LZPeak 126.3 dB
SPL (Max)

LAFMax 108.6 dB
LCFMax 114.9 dB
LZFMax 115.5 dB
LASMax 106.6 dB
LCSMax 113.0 dB
LZSMax 113.6 dB
LAIMax 110.3 dB
L.CIMax 117.7 dB
LZIMax 118.0 dB
SPL (Min)

LAFMin 93.8 dB
LCFMin 100.4 dB
LZFMin 101.2 dB
LASMin 97.9 dB
LCSMin 105.6 dB
LZSMin 106.2 dB
LAIMin 98.4 dB
LCIMin 108.3 dB
LZIMin 108.7 dB
Miscellaneous

30 Minutes 91.1 dB
1 Hour 94.1 dB
2 Hours 97.1 dB
3 Hours 98.8 dB
4 Hours 100.1 dB
5 Hours 101.1 dB
6 Hours 101.9 dB
7 Hours 102.5 dB
8 Hours 103.1 dB
10 Hours 104.1 dB
12 Hours 104.9 dB

212712017

ReportId
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Name Mayes from Booth

Time 6/28/2015 1:16:07 AM Person Place Project

Duration 00:01:01 Sean Burke Citations

Instrument GO071364, CR:171B SFEC

Calibration

Before Offset ; After Offset
Name Value Units

Leq

LAeq 100.0 dB

LCeq 107.8 dB

LZeq 108.3 dB

LAeqI 102.5 dB

C-A ' 7.8 dB

Lavgl 99.9 dB

Lavg2 100.2 dB

Dose

LAE _ 117.9 dB

LCE 125.7 dB

LZE 126.1 dB

Dosel 0.8 %

EstDosel 396.1 %

Dose2 7.0 %

EstDose2 3288.5 %

LEPd 73.3 dB

LEX8 73.3 dB

TWAL 55.5 dB

TWA2 73.4 dB

Peak

Reportld






LAPeak 117.7 dB
LCPeak 123.5 dB
LZPeak 123.9 dB
SPL (Max)

LAFMax 107.1 dB
LCFMax 114.1 dB
L ZFMax 114.6 dB
LASMax 105.1 dB
LCSMax [ (7, dB
LZSMax 112.1 dB
LAIMax 109.0 dB
LCIMax 117.1 dB
LZIMax 117.5 dB
SPL (Min)

LAFMin 91.8 dB
LCFMin 97.6 dB
LZFMin 97.8 dB
LASMin 94.6 dB
LCSMin 102.2 dB
LZSMin 102.6 dB
LAIMin 94.8 dB
LCIMin 105.0 dB
LZIMin 105.5 dB
Miscellaneous

30 Minutes 88.0 dB
1 Hour 91.0 dB
2 Hours 94.0 dB
3 Hours 95.7 dB
4 Hours 97.0 dB
5 Hours 98.0 dB
6 Hours 98.8 dB
7 Hours 99.4 dB
8 Hours 100.0 dB
10 Hours 101.0 dB
12 Hours 101.8 dB

2/ 2712017






Burke, Sean (ADM)

From: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 4:11 PM

To: Nicholas Pigott

Cc: Matt Corvi from Mayes Oyster House
Subject: RE: Mayes

Is there something in particular you'd like to discuss? | spoke with Matt and security on multiple occasions about the
side door. | will have to issue a citation if it is left ajar again. | appreciate your ongoing efforts to make soundproofing
improvements, but that does not change the fact that your permit states all doors and windows must be kept closed. Let
me know if there’s any more information you might need. I'm happy to meet here in the office if you'd like. My hours

are Mon-Wed 10-4.

-SdB

From: Nicholas Pigott

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 11:23 AM
" To: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Cc: Matt Corvi from Mayes Oyster House

Subject: Re: Mayes

Sean-

We are in receipt of the violation you mailed. Are you available to meet with us next week outside of our
business hours?

Thanks,

Nick

Nicholas J. Pigott

This message may have been sent from a mobile device thus containing spelling and grammatical
errors. Please forgive.

On May 27, 2014, at 4:37 PM, Burke, Sean (ADM) <sean.burke@sfgov.org> wrote:

Nick,





How are we looking with that quote?

-Sean

From: Nicholas Pigott

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 5:49 PM
To: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Cc: Matt Corvi from Mayes Oyster House
Subject: Re: Mayes

Sean-
I would love to meet in person. I will be fairly absent this weekend as we will be a vendor at Oysterfest. I will

touch base next week and hopefully I will have a solid quote to share with you and we can nail down a meeting
time. We will definitely reach a conclusion that works for us as well as our community.

Best,

Nick

Nick Pigott | Owner
Maves Qvster Hnaiiea

1233 Polk St
San Francisco CA 94109

On May 7, 2014, at 4:07 PM, Burke, Sean (ADM) <sean.burke@sfgov.org> wrote:

Nick,

Thanks for reaching out. | appreciate Mayes’ quick response in obtaining the meter. Your permit has a maximum decibel
level of 75dB taken from inside the club. | measure that level in Fern Alley. We have received neighbor complaints.
Please send over a quote as soon as you have it in hand so that | have ammunition for anyone that may reach out to me.
In the meantime, please do what you can to get as close to that decibel limit as possible. | understand that you have to
run your business, and part of that is having it feel like a club in there volume-wise, but there’s just too much sound
coming out of those doors. In addition, your security staff is using those side doors much more frequently than for
emergencies only. I've witnessed that door open 8 times in 6 nights... and I've only ever been there a few minutes on
any given night. When | was in the venue last Saturday, the meter was reading well over 100 on average. It simply
doesn’t need to be that loud in a room that size, and can’t be until those doors are fixed. Thanks for working with me on
this. I looking forward to speaking with you in person. Let me know if you’d like to meet up at Mayes on a weekend night
before it gets busy to strategize.





Cheers,
Sean dB '

Sean D. Burke, Inspector

S.F. Entertainment Commission
www.sfgov.org/entertainment
sean.burke @sfgov.org

(415) 554-6268 - Desk

(415) 554-7934 - Fax

From: Nicholas Pigott

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 4:01 PM
To: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Cc: Matt Corvi from Mayes Oyster House
Subject: Mayes

Sean-

I’m Matt Corvi’s partner here at Mayes Oyster House and he’s asked me to reach out with regards to an email
you sent to him on April 8th. Since then we’ve made a substantial effort to regulate any sound that may emit
from our venue. The decibel reader we’ve been using to monitor the noise is this one here. Additionally, we
have contacted several contractors who will be providing quotes to sound proof the ally doors to further
alleviate any potential noise pollution in our vicinity. We will be sure to keep you in the loop as we go forward
with our plans.

If you have any other questions and or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me personally.
Thank you,

Nick

Nick Pigott | Owner
Mayes Oyster House

1233 Polk St
San Francisco CA 94109





Burke, Sean (ADM)

From: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 4:06 PM
To: Matt Corvi

Subject: Mayes Sound

Polk St. doors and windows closed at all times when music is on.
Sound curtain installed on the Fern Alley doors.

New (repaired) system tuned to ensure minimal sound leakage.

2 complainants. 1 on Fern Alley, and another on Polk.

Turn down bass frequencies until we can improve soundproofing.
Position subwoofers to ensure vibrations are kept to a minimum.
Research subwoofer isolation risers to lessen energy transfer.

-SdB

Sean D. Burke, Sound Technician
S.F. Entertainment Commission
www.sfgov.org/entertainment
sean.burke @sfgov.org

(415) 554-6268 - Desk

(415) 554-7934 - Fax





Burke, Sean (ADM)

From: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 5:33 PM

To: Matt Corvi

Subject: FW: Citation - Open Window on 3/20/15
Matt,

Will you be appealing or paying the attached citation? We need to figure out what to do moving forward. The solutions
I've suggested are not being followed. In addition to the citation that is now overdue, | have attached the official sound
limit associated with your permit. | have been trying to work with you as improvements were being made to the system,
and to the soundproofing materials, but we are at a point now where | feel that progress has halted. If you feel that the
attached limit is too low, | can come out and make another assessment. In the meantime, | will be utilizing this limit to
enforce sound at Mayes. If you are in excess of 76dBA or 90dbC measured from inside the front door, another citation
will be issued. If you or your staff need assistance with taking sound measurements to ensure that these requirements
are followed, please let me know.

Thanks,

Sean dB

From: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 12:49 PM
To: 'matt@mayessf.com'

Subject: Citation - Open Window on 3/20/15

Matt,
Please see attached for a copy of the citation that | have mailed to Mayes. Just wanted you to have a copy electronically

so you know what to look out for. Please don’t hesitate to call if you have any questions.
-SdB

Sean D. Burke, Sound Technician
S.F. Entertainment Commission
www.sfgov.org/entertainment
sean.burke @sfgov.org

(415) 554-6268 - Desk
(415)i‘7934 - Fax

2015032412492...






" Burke, Sean (ADM)

From: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 1:13 PM
To: Nicholas Pigott

Subject: RE: Friday Night Complaint

Those all sound like great ideas. | would also consider treating the side door. Your new technician should be able to
advise about that. Thanks for your continuing effort to address these issues. In the meantime, staff is aware of the limit
that has been put in place to ensure complaints do not arise prior to these upgrades.

-Sean dB

From: Nicholas Pigott :

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 8:43 PM
To: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Subject: Re: Friday Night Complaint

Hey Sean-

My apologies for not responding sooner. We would appreciate your advice and guidance as we navigate this
situation but here is what we have outlined to remediate this persisting problem:

1. We are redoing our sound system with more, smaller speakers so the dj's wont feel the need to drive the

Jarger ones to project sound. We are using a new sound technician who works with the many of the well known
venues in town and has assured us some relief here. We are also hoping that you will be an active participant in
our initial sound check so we can set the limiters appropriately.

2. We are replacing the front exterior window with double paned sound proof glass that should help muffle the
noise significantly.

3. We are exploring installing a second set of front doors or installing a sound curtain system to help curtail
escaping sound and guests enter and exit.

If you have any other suggestions we are keen to listen and work with you and our neighbors to put this issue to
rest.

Best,
Nick

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 15, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Burke, Sean (ADM) <sean.burke@sfgov.org> wrote:

Nick/Matt,

| stopped by Mayes on Friday after receiving a text complaint from your neighbor across Polk on Fern.
When | spoke with security, they stated that they had a reading of 102dB, which is 7dB above where we
agreed to keep the sound. After mentioning this to the director of the Entertainment Commission, we
have determined that if the agreed-upon level cannot be upheld, we will need to meet with you to
discuss possible action regarding your permit. Please ensure all staff members are aware of this limit,

1





and are using the meter(s) to ensure it is followed. Keep me posted as to any improvements you’ve
made to the doors and/or windows of the building as well, as that can help the situation greatly.
Cheers,

Sean dB

Sean D. Burke, Sound Technician
S.F. Entertainment Commission
www.sfgov.org/entertainment
sean.burke@sfgov.org

(415) 554-6268 - Desk

(415) 554-7934 - Fax






Burke, Sean (ADM)

From: CAVS

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 4:13 PM
To: Burke, Sean (ADM)

Cc: Nicholas Pigott

Subject: Re: Speaker system at Mayes

Hi Sean. Yes, this is possible using the system processor which is an Ashly 3.6SP. | would like to set limiters with you on
site using your meter if possible. What hours are you available to meet on site?

Best,

Don Lynch
Commercial Audio Video Solutions
CSLB Lic. No. 994846

>0n Aug 17, 2015, at 3:35 PM, Burke, Sean (ADM) <sean.burke @sfgov.org> wrote:

>

> Don,

> Please give me a rundown of the equipment you installed and the limits that were placed on the gear to control sound.
Basically, we're trying to ensure that the Mayes system does not exceed 100dBC. Is that possible with the gear you
introduced into their system?

> Cheers,

>Sean dB

>

> Sean D. Burke, Sound Technician

> S.F. Entertainment Commission

> www.sfgov.org/entertainment

> sean.burke@sfgov.org

> (415) 554-6268 - Desk

> (415) 554-7934 - Fax

> From: Nicholas Pigott )

> Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 3:31 PM

> To: Burke, Sean (ADM); Don Lynch

> Subject: Speaker system at Mayes

>

> Don-

>

> Sean from the Entertainment Commission(cc'd here) has a couple questions regarding our sound system. He came in
over the weekend and his reading was over our agreed upon limit. Would it be possible to schedule a time to calibrate
our limiter using his sound reader to make sure we are in compliance?

>

> Best,

>

> Nick
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Entertainment Commission
City and County of San Francisco

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place Room 453 San Francisco CA 94102

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Address

e B S “ 4 e & &
s e W £ 5 N " F:
v LTV JEt e o = Time__¢ ¢

District _ #\d £ &7 2

) p oS =
e Badge #

Issued by

“The address / business listed above have been inspected today by the Entenainment-éommiésion for compliance to the San
Francisco Municipal Police code, the San Francisco Fire Code and the Entertainment Commission’s Good Neighbor Policy.

The following citable violation(s) was observed:

Good Neighbor Policy — violation of the Entertainment Commission’s Good Neighbor Policy. -2 3

47 72 5l ol

. & ¥ & SETEFE z
__Permit Conditions - — violation of the conditions on the issued POE (Place of Entertainment) permit from the
Entertainment Commission.

49 MPC- Unnecessary Noises. Between the hours 2200 — 0700 any device amplifying sound in such a manner to be
plaily audible 50 feet or more from where produced (POE club/bar/venue with doors or widows open and sound is

addible 50 feet from club/bar/venue.

__1060.1 M[PC —Permit Required. Operating with out a POE (Place of Entertainment) from the city.

__1070.1 MIPC —Extended hours. Operating 0200 - 0600 with out a permit. (Has food or beverage or entertainment)
Permit Required.

22 (a) MPC/ 63 (a) MPC — (22) Substantially Obéirucﬁng the Sidewalk.(63) Obstructions on the street and
sidewalks. '

_ 34 MPC - Accumulation of litter on the sidewalk.

__SFFC 2501.16.1— Occup?;lt load sigﬁ shall be posted. V181

__SFFC 2501.16.3. - Overcr;)wding, Admittance beyond the approved posted capacity. V190.

__SFFC 1202.1- Exits required. 50 to 500 people =2 exits, 501 to 1000 people=3 exits, 1001 people = 4 exits. V283
__SFRC 1203. — Obstructions in exits and exit corridors. V681

__SFFC 105.8- Permit required for occupancies 50 or more people. V705.

__25632 B&P — To allow consumption of alcohol after 0200.

__25658 (a) B&P- Selling / Furnish to a Minor.

5665 (a) B&P- Minor on Premises. Any person under the age of 21 allowed to enter or remain on a licensed

premise.

__Other
Unless this condition is corrected you may be cited and fined for every violation. Your permit may be subject to suspension
or in some cases revocation for continued violation. A copy of this motice will be retained by the Entertainment

Commission for future reference.
If assistance is needed, you are advised to call the EC at 415-554-6678 or






Entertainment Commission s
City and County of San Francisco

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place Room 453 San Francisco CA 94102

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Address

The address / business listed above have been inspected today by the Entertainment Cbmmiésion for compliance to the San
Francisco Municipal Police code, the San Francisco Fire Code and the Entertainment Commission’s Good Neighbor Pollcy

The following citable violation(s) was observed:

N, '
Ny

“p
addible 50 feet from club/bar/venue.

__1060.1 MPC —Permit Required. Operatmg Wlth out a POE (Place of Entertainment) from the city.

__1070.1 MPC —Extended hours. Operating 0200~ 0600 with out a permlt (Has food or beverage or entertainment)
Permit Required.

__22 (a) MPC/ 63 (a) MPC (22) Substantna]ly Obstructing the Sidewalk.(63) Obstructions on the street and
sidewalks.

__ 34 MPC — Accumulation of litter on the sidewalk.

__SFFC 2501.16.1- Occupant load sign shall be posted. V181

__ SFFC 2501.16.3. - Ovefcrowdjng. Admittance beyond the approved p;Jsted capacity. V190.

__SFFC 1202.1- Exits required. 50 to 500 people =2 exits, 501 to 1000 people=3 exits, 1001 people = 4 exits. V283
__SFFC 1203. — Obstructions in exits and exit corridors. V681

_SFFC 105.8- Pexmif required for occupancies 50 or more people. V705.

__ 25632 B&P-To a]iow consumption of alcohol after 0200.

__25658 (a) B&P- Selling / Furnish to a Minor.

_56_65 (a) B&P- Minor on Premises. Any person under the age of 21 allowed to enter or remain on a licensed
premise.

__ Other
Unless this condltxon is corrected you may be cited and fined for every violation. Your permit may be subject to suspensxon

or in some cases revocation for continued violation. A copy of this motice will be retained by the Entﬁ&glnment

Commission for future reference. 7 e L { 2§ % '
If assistance is needed, you are advised to call the EC at 415-554-6678 or _4,;‘-‘ k! it

o
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San Francisco Entertainment Commission
1 Dr., Carlton B Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4603
(415) 554-5793

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Police Code Sections 1060,26(b) and 1070,24(b)
Administrative Code Chapter 100

Citation No.: 21990 ‘Date Issved; _ 3~ 20~ /s Time [ssued: /f— 60 M
Name of Violator: mar7 Co& vz 3 ]

Business Name: ;/M Ayg-f &yj/z’/é ;/65‘/5& Permit No.: E“t‘y’ ‘? ' 5’
Business Mailing Address: fz 5 3 Foi?i"{ 5,7,,,,

Location of Violation:. o fREMESS

By service of this CITATION, you are hereby notified that you are in violation of a permit condition under Police Code Article 1060-and 1070 as
noted below:

1. Noise Abatement garc g eo.2, 1070 $_ 6. Good Nelghbor Violation $ i@ o2
2. SIgNs (PCssobo.142 s060.15) s 2. OTHER $

3. Private Club Violation (Mpcss 1060, 3010.6)% $

4. Security Plan Violation T S $

5. Minors qaecss 060,13, 1070.16) T % $

[Corrective Action Required: _2V FEADAY pilocl. 2o, 2e(5" Frras
& PENT . ABRAT SEIHD ES B[S THE AESVE, | PrelC
- i) e POt STREET it SPEN o

Dggcfipﬁon_of Violatior

o =l

E PENALITY INTHE TOTAL

"' . .. VIOLATIONS,

AMOUNTOF$_ __ FORTHE ABOVE LISTED

THE RENALTY MUST BERAID WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE ISSUANCE OF THIS CITATION, All fines and late payment fees are payable by check o1
wh it A, e N " - Controller'sOffice .
‘City Hall, Roon1316
1 Dr: Carlton Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102
Tel.: (415) 554-7590, Fax: (415) 554-7466

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO APPEAL THIS CITATION,
Please see reverse for the appeals form AND further information regarding the appeals process.

I acknowledge receipt of this cltation:

Signature of Violator: : Pririt Name: _

DETERMINATION OF THE AMOUNT OF FINES: The amount of the fine is determined by the following schedules under Admin Code § 100.5: 1.. Up to $100 for the first
violation; 2. Up tas26o for the second violation within one year of the date of the first violation; 3. Up to 500 for each additlonal violation within one year of the date -
of tiya second.or subsequent violation, In détermining thie amount of the fine, the charging officlal may take.various Into.consideration, Formore Information on factors
the.charging official may consider, see Admin Code § 100,5(a)(5)(A)-0).

LATE PENALTIES: .
Fines that remaln unpaid 30 days after the due date shall be subject to a late payment penalty 6f10% plus interest-at the rate of 19% percent per month-on the.outstandlng -
balance, which shall be added to the penalty amount from the date that payment is due. Admin Code §100.6(c), The City and County of Sah Franciscomay file a civil
* action or pursug any other legal remedy to collect such money. Admin Code §100.7(a), Whete thereis anexus batween the viotation and real property located in the City
as definedIn §.F. Admin Code § 106.4(c), the chargitig officlal may initlate procesdings to make the payment amount due, and all additional costs arid charges; including
-attorneys' fees; a lien on theproperty. Admin Code §100.7(b). ’

“SERVICE INFORMATION: | declare under penalty of perjury that on (Month, Day) MALLH 2 | of(vear) 20451 served
(in person OR by imail) 6 A4 /L~ (Namaof Violafor) AT CElvj with this citation.
‘Name of Serveri _.S €A £ BYLLE signature: B "5'2-»6’_.,»- _ DateSigneds__ 3 2% ~ 7§






San Francisco Entertainment Commission
1 Dy, Carlton B Goodleatt Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4603
(415) 5545793

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION
Police Code Sections 1060.26(b) and av70.24(b)
Adninistrative Code Chapter1oo

Citation No,» _21270— Date Issued: &~ Zﬁ”/f Time lssved; / "/\3@%“’?
Nawme of Violator: AT SR/ ,

Business Name; M @?‘%5 6\5 %T@;{ !’E* uS 8 Permit No.: EC" ?58
Business Mailing Address: t233  pPeole 35—

Locatlon of Violation: I DE VENUE
By service of this CITATION, you are hereby notified that you are in violation of a permit condition under Police Code Article 1060and 1070 as
noted helow: .

1. Noise Abatement @ec g 1060.12, 1070 s /O 6. Good Neighbor Violation $

2. Slgns (dpCs 060142 060.15) $ 7. OTHER $

3. Private Club Violation (Mpcss 1060.6,1070.6)% $

" 4. Security Plan Violation A $ $
5. Minors apcs§1060.13,1070.08) s - $_

&g‘, Entertainment Commission
1Dr, Carlton B. Goodlett Place #453
San Francisco, CA. 94102

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO APPEAL THIS CITATION

Please'see reverse for the appeals form AND further information regarding the appeals process..
| acknowledge raceipt of this citation:

Signature of Violator: -~ . PrintNamé:

DETERMINATION OF THE AMOUNT OF FINES! The-amount of the fiie i5 determined by the following sthedules ynder-Admin Code § 200, 5 e Up to 3100 for the first
‘violatioh; 2. Up to s200 for the second violation within one year ofthe date of the flrst violatlon; 3. Upto$506 for each additional violation within oné year of the date
of the second or subsequent vickatlon, In determining the amount of the fing, the charging official may take various into ¢onslderation, [For tore mformatlon on factors
the charging official may consider, see Admin Code § 100.5R)(4XA)-(J))

LATE PENALTIES: }

‘Fines thatremain unpaid 30 days after the due date shall be subject to.a laté payment penalty of 10% plis interest at the rate of 1% percent per month oh the outstariding

-batance, which shall be addad to the penalty amount from the date that payment is dues. Admin Code § 104.6{c). The City and County of SanFrancisco may file.a civil
action or pursye any other legal rémedy to collect such money. Adinin Code § 100.7(a). Wherethérais anexus betsveen the violationand real praperty located'in the City
as defined in S,F. Admin Gode §200,4{t), the charging official may Initiate proceadinigsto m.ake the payment amount due, and alladditional costs-and charges; incloding

attorneys-fess; a lien on'the pmperiy Admlr Code §100. 7(b)

“SERVICE INFORMATION: 1 declare.under. penalty of perjury that 61 (Month, Day) \J K= Sz of (Year) £5/5 Z>’§=i served

{in_person OR by mail) LY mAalL. ‘ (NamofVi ator) __ MA[F - ca2ys  withthis citation.
Nase of Server: 355@ @; éﬂﬁ%sfgnature' b Y il o L\ . Date Signed: b= B8 — /K
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Research plc

Measurement Summary Report

Name Mayes from Booth
Time 6/28/2015 1:16:07 AM
Duration  00:01:01

Instrument G071364, CR:171B

Calibration Information
No Calibration Found

Time History

Summary
LAeq 400

LEX8
LAFMax 107.1 dB

Person \
Sean Burke
SFEC

1.4 éﬁ%

Projected Exposure

30 Mins 87.9 dB
1 Hour 91.0dB
2 Hours 94.0 dB
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5
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San Francisco Entertainment Commission
1 Dr. Carlton B Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4603
(415) 554-5793

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Police Code Sections 1060.26(b) and 2070.24(b)
Administrative Code Chapter 100

Citation No.: 21989 Date Issued: Time Issued:

Name of Violator:

Business Name: Permit No.:

Business Mailing Address:

Location of Violation:

By service of this CITATION, you are hereby notified that you are in violation of a permit condition under Police Code Article 1060 and 1070 as

noted below:
1, Noise Abatement (4pc §§1060.12, 1070 3 6. Good Neighbor Violation $
2. Signs (MPC§1060.14 & 1060.15) $ 7. OTHER $
3. Private Club Violation (pcs§ 1060.6,1070.6)% $
4. Security Plan Violation s $
5. Minors (4ec §§ 1060.13, 1670.16) $ $
Description of Violation/Corrective Action Required:
YOU ARE HEREBY BEING ASSESSED AN ADMINISTRATIVE PENALITY IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF ¢ FOR THE ABOVE LISTED

VIOLATIONS.

THE PENALTY MUST BE PAID WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE ISSUANCE OF THIS CITATION. All fines and late payment fees are payable by check to:
Controller's Office
City Hall, Room 316
1 Dr. Carlton Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102
Tel.: (415) 554-7500, Fax: (415) 554-7466

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO APPEAL THIS CITATION.
Please see reverse for the appeals form AND further information regarding the appeals process.

| acknowledge receipt of this citation:

Signature of Violator: Print Name:

DETERMINATION OF THE AMOUNT OF FINES: The amount of the fine is determined by the following schedules under Admin Code § 100.5: 1. Up to $100 for the first
violation; 2. Up to 200 for the second violation within one year of the date of the first violation; 3. Up to s500 for each additional violation within one year of the date
of the second or subsequent violation. In determining the amount of the fine, the charging official may take various into consideration, Formore information on factors
the charging official may consider, see Admin Code § 100.5(a)(4)(A)-(J)-

LATE PENALTIES:

Fines that remain unpaid 30 days after the due date shall be subject to a late payment penalty of 10% plus interest at the rate of 196 percent per month on the outstanding
balance, which shall be added to the penalty amount from the date that payment is due. Admin Code § 100.6(c). The City and County of San Francisco may file a civil
action or pursue any other legal remedy to collect such money. Admin Code §100.7(a). Where there is a nexus between the violation and real property located in the City
as defined in S.F. Admin Code § 100.4(c), the charging official may initiate proceedings to make the payment amount due, and all additional costs and charges, including
attorneys' fees, a lien on the property. Admin Code § 200.7(b).

SERVICE INFORMATION: | declare under penalty of perjury that on (Month, Day) of (Year) , 1 served
(in person OR by mail) , (Name of Violator) with this citation.
Name of Server: Signature: Date Signed:







LOWER POLK NEIGHBORS

March 28, 2011

Mr. David Chiu, 3. District Supervisor

City Hall : .

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
City and County of San Francisco

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

RE: Mayes Restaurant
1233 Polk Street

Dear Supervisor Chiu:

| am writing on behalf of Lower Polk Neighbors, a community association made up of residents and merchants.
Our association boundaries are California Street on the North, Ellis Street on the South, Larkin on the East and
the West Side of Van Ness. - ,

For the past year we have witnessed a huge increase of businesses blatantly operating outside of their
permitted conditions with little or no regard to the effects on our community. We have talked with the
owners/operators of some of the offending establishments without success. On one occasion we were met
with threats if we carried our complaints further. This particular business is the subject of this letter.

A few years ago Myles O'Reilly, the former owner, closed Mayes Restaurant. After an attempt or two by others
to reopen Mayes Restaurant, it was reopened in 2010 by its present Operator. The conditions placed on Mayes
were never changed and remain enforce.

However, Mayes Restaurant has now evolved into a night club which does not conform fo the Planning
Commission conditions of approval nor the ABC #47 liquor licenses. Below | have identified the issues the
neighborhood finds intolerable [please refer to the enclosed copy of the Planning Commission conditions for
approval. The numbers below reference sections in the Conditional Approval letter.]

1. The establishment is a nuisance for our neighborhood. There is loud amplified
music [DJ's] plus club patrons’ noise on the sidewalks, which is not allowed in
Mayes' operating conditions. :

2. Approval was given to add a piano and amplified karaoke entertainment, NOT
amplified DJ music for dancing [no permit has been issued for this either]. Also,
Mayes is not functioning as a full service restaurant. They currently have only a
short order cook. '

3 As per “Conditions,” entertainment is fo end at midnigh’r. The amplified music
Typically continues to 2 AM.

4, This is NOT behaving as a neighborhood establishment. It is a night club, acting
Similarly to the “trouble spots” on Broadway. We are beginning fo inherit the
same problems as Broadway. Residents are becoming afraid to walk by Mayes'
late on weekends and step into the street to pass crowded sidewalks.

DEDICATED TO BUILDING A CLEANER, SAFER, MORE BEAUTIFUL LOWER POLK COMMUNITY





LOWER POLK NEIGHBORS

www . LOW LRF’OI KNE! v.‘tuuw C

a. ‘En’ren‘ammem‘ offered at Mayes' is NOT a piano and karaoke. It is a DJ with
unapproved amplified sound with large speakers. Tables and chairs are moved
for drinking and dancing [no permit has been issued for dancing either].

6. All garbage and waste containers are kept permanently outside, on the Fern Alley sidewalk. This is not
permitted by health codes. All businesses, including bars, are required fo keep frash and garbage
containers with in their buildings.

Mayes does not.

It is becoming more evident that the word out on the street is “come to lower Polk - you
~ can open a business and do anything and no one will stop you". More and more

Bars, restaurants and smoke shops are pushing and exceeding their conditions. We feel
if we can contain Mayes' business operations, we have a chance to bring others into
“compliance. Mayes is the first of many we need to address along Polk.

We need your help. Mayes will not change on its own. | will be glad to meet with
anyone at anytime to resclve issues with Mayes. Please keep us informed on any
progress holding Mayes to its permitted conditions. It seems | get asked daily about
what we are doing to bring Polk Street back to being a community and neighborhood
Street, one we dll enjoy walking on, night or day.

We are growing impatient with the neighborhood's qudlity of life being at the hands of
afew such as’ Mayes. We want to bring a little more order and livability to our
neighborhood before we have lost all conftrol.

Dowd we want to thank you for your. offer of help Together we can keep our
neighborhood safe - cmd a lot less noisy.

With regards,

Ron Case, Chairman
Lower Polk Neighbors

DEDICATED TO BUILDING A CLEANER, SAFER, MORE BEAUTIFUL LOWER POLK COMMUNITY






Entertainment Commission Permit

City and County of San Francisco; State of California

Place of Entertainment

Permit Number: EC - 988 POE Grant Date: November 20, 2009,
amended 11/21/14
amended 4/29/2015

Permit is hereby granted to: Matthew Corvi, Nicholas Pigott
1233 Polk Street, LLC

Location: 1233 Polk Street

Unless revoked or suspended by the Entertainment Commission during a current year or unless the
permit is valid for only a specified time, it shall be deemed that application for a tax license renewal
has been made at the end of each year and the original application granted under the conditions,
limitations and obligations is unchanged.

This permit must be displayed at the above address in a conspicuous place. You are required to allow
any Commission Permit Administrator or San Francisco Police Officer to inspect your premises
(Municipal Code, Sec. 81). You shall not transfer this permit to another person or conduct a separate
business at a different location other than that described on this permit (Municipal Code, Sec. 77).

ANY CHANGE IN OWNERSHIP OF THIS PERMITTED BUSINESS REQUIRES A NEW
APPLICATION BE FILED WITHIN TEN DAYS OF THE DATE OF THE CHANGE. IF A PERMIT IS
CONDITIONALLY GRANTED AND AN APPEAL IS FILED BY ANY PERSON WITHIN 10 DAYS OF
THE ISSUANCE, THE PERMIT 1S NOT VALID UNTIL THE APPEALS PROCESS IS CONCLUDED
AND A FINAL DECISION IS RENDERED BY THE BOARD OF APPEALS.

Pertinent information regarding this permit;

¢ Permit holder shall conform to attached Entertainment Commission “Good Neighbor
Policy.

e There shall be no noise audible outside the establishment during the daytime or nighttime
hours that violates San Francisco Municipal Police Code sections 49 or 2900 et seq.
Further, absolutely no sound from the establishment shall be audible inside any
surrounding residence or business that violates section 2900. All doors and windows
shall remain closed during the hours of entertainment. Amplified sound levels inside the
venue must not exceed 76 dBA.

e Permittee shall ensure that at least two trained and identifiable security guard is present
whenever entertainment is provided.

e The primary business shall be a restaurant serving food daily.

e Entertainment shall cease at 1:30am

Failure to conduct your business in conformity with these regulations may subject your to a criminal
citation or arrest and the revocation of your permit. This permit is accepted and subject to all legal

obligations, requirements and the conditions set forth above. D)
Signature of Permittee: Issued by: /. P Py //
: JocelynKane —/ ¢ 7 /7 S —

) /{%:J //{%&7‘%_—/ Executive Diregtdr, Entert;m’ﬁqyréommission
Permit is not valid without current tax license.






SAN FRANCISCO ENTERTAINMENT COMMISSION;, '
PLACE OF ENTERTAINMENT/EXTENDED-HOURS ™
APPLICATION OUESTIONNAIRE

All applicants must complete this questionnaire. No application will be accepted for
filing until the entire questionnaire has been completed. (If necessary, attach additional
sheets to answer a question).

Date;_ O4-1%09

Name of Business: CORAY )

Location of Business: 5L55 YOLK ﬁT'; Sops -%'{lﬁm&'.ls'(ﬁf CA A4l

List the Entertainment Permits that you are applying for:;’P O g

: ,
o . , N -
B ATANT AL . s VDR T

List the Entertainment Permits previously issued for this premises: % I-// '

N O\CERenT 0w N EESWP

Describe the present use of the premises. (i.e: bar, restaurant, rental hall)

BOR + QESTAVERNA

Created on 6/01/07






Operations
Days of the week open to the public: + D@\\f 5 P WwWREKW

Hours of operation: WAM., — 2600 _
DuUn o = V2o A, ,
Days and times of entertainment: — vy NIGWD

, I
Type of food and/or beverage service: ULl oAR RRIRAGE  SBRUIE

Lot <EAFaD  TORA STE BT RECT APO ERS

A OEsEs

Do you have a liquor license? (If yes, please attach a copy with any conditions) R“ND'.’I\Q‘

Name/number/type of liquor license: 1233 ol Sweefr LIS,
TPE: 4T

If no license, describe the status of the application: \D[:N'D\\'\('J ARc
QPPLOPL . NOTGKE QoSO oo PREWIGS

O*-07-094

Occupancy limitations: \ % \

Number of employees and their duties: 3 BARTEDEAS ‘ 4 %\!

O ProRAGER. TR AL LT NG song | 4 wANTERS 2

WA TRESSES 4 Ok 2abd A eusce A ShniDh

SECLA \T\{ ;

Name(s) of manager(s) (e.g. Bar, Food, Security, General):

ConNOR  NUGENT —  GENGCRR

FRLD QuaseAns —  GEN B
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Days/hours these managers will be on premises: SHES 11— Z WM v

Entertainment/Music

Type of entertainment/music planned: N RRULAR wHie ocasiant

LV wwsie A (omEOk  PAlholriAncé.

Demographic of expected clientele: NaLE & FenRng - 30 ~ Y5 \=(ﬂ7\<‘) o>

If sound amplification to be used, specifically describe the amplification:

3 50 wPnT SEL_JL Su ol F TS I{“M
“ToTiL - o0 WATTS.

Have you done any sound testing? NO  Ifyes, describe: RRevious  onnEL.

Cord O CTGR) TER1S.

Do you have plans to do any soundproofing? '#Ecﬁ If yes, describe the

soundproofing;_ \DUtL 0D 0Bt Fooe wik  CaREING

Endsll ouBe ML 0000 FrosRS W SUond LooR.
CES ORI  WTTHO— UMK
Please attach any acoustical consultation or other relevant materials.

Is adult entertainment to be offered? Yes@ If yes, describe the entertainment:

Is there another adult entertainment business within 1,000 feet from your premises?

NQ If yes, list the business(es):

Please provide a layout of your venue:

adached
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EXTENDED-HOURS (Skip this section if not applying)

What type of food and/or beverage will you serve?

What type of after-hours entertaipment will you offer?

Have you received a copy of 1070MPthion governing extended-hours
premises?

.

TRAFFIC AND PARKING

Describe street location and cross streets: 233 Qovd ~ U ] = INEIY

RSN TR A Bosw s,

Attach a diagram to this questionnaire, showing your street, and all cross-streets,
alleys and driveways. Include the number of lanes, direction of travel, and
whether streets are one-way.

Describe the parking and stopping restrictions on your block. Include both sides
of the street and immediate cross-streets and alleys: MEBRED EARILN&

DN VoK SHREET P Somee. 4 Quir STREES.
Gy oG Roaic ine ACRoS STRERr oy OOl

How rhany patrons are expected to artive by car per day? 2D

What will be your peak usage periods? "ﬂpesmj - FQ!DQJ q*’" | A,
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How many patrons are expected to arrive by car during peak usage period? 2.0

Where will your patrons/member park? Give location, number of space reserved
and attach contracts: WLl e  PAxiné  In) Pusic RRIGNG

GARRCE.  STREET PALKIné

Do you intend to offer valet parking? Give location, number of space reserved

and attach contracts;__ NG Vo Br  PARYING .

Where will truck/commercial vehicle loading/unloading occur? BPm_j
HovRs~ Pork S 4 FEEN SIREET -

Do you have a nearby passenger loading zone or red zone available for your use?
I yes, describe the type of zone and location: N MTE  ZoNE  ouTSHiqE

Yons of  PREMISES

c.'r\\-] P
How will parking be made available for persons with disability? YUBNE

QoRvant, OCRoss STRCET (AfuATORS ot PAicnG
PROMISES |

ZONING

What is your zoning district?

Is your business within a Special Use District? If yes, please identify the

district:

Identify and describe the location of any school, day care facility, playground,
park, or place of worship within a two block radius of your proposed location:

CWeCt — woedly AT CRaGL of ok | suree st -

{

CONSTRUCTION/RENOVATION
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Describe any construction, renovation or other improvements planned for building
and the timetable for completion: PAIaTING ‘FLdﬁS

owevd  15™ comoEron .

Do you have permits for this work? If not, have you applied for permits? ’\sz(

Describe the steps you have taken or will take for complying with disability
access requirements:_ESTING BDINE MEES  OlsaciTy
REQVIRGMEATS

SECURITY

The San Francisco Police Code Section 1060.5 has been modified and now requires a
“security plan” be submitted with an application for Place of Entertainment permits. The
Entertainment Commission has requested that all permit holders also comply with this
requirement. By answering the following questions, you will be submitting a plan in
accordance with the Police Code requirements. Please attach any further information on
your security plans, if available.

1) Based on you occupancy and events programming, the law requires you to hire at least
one security personnel for every hundred patrons. How many security personnel will be
on staff during the week and on weekends?

DunG W&~ 4
WECKHUOS ~ Tor- 3
Peuc edTs
2) How many exits does your venue have? _ 2- Will you be staffing all exits
every night of the week? Please describe_ 4. AT SINFEIED  VEnmE

OGS, o GAis SIOEEG)  TARSOM ~ SATUEARY NIGHE

3) Please submit a floor plan of you venuf/\:‘ietl;‘all secﬁrity positions marked.
aac

4) Will you be using in-house security or will you be using an outside security company?

TN - Yoy sE S&u&ﬁ\! Wil RBE  USED.

5) You are liable for the actions of your security personnel on your premises. If you are
using in-house security, please submit a copy of your insurance coverage as it relates to
security for your venue. :
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Taolance Gonone a4 Wil &6 W PUxE
P 1O RGA(nG

6) If you are using an outside security company, please submit a copy of their insurance
coverage and state licensing.

7) What kind of training and/or certification are you requiring of your security personnel
(e.g. LEAD Training, Guard Cards?) Please be aware that you must comply with State
Law SB194, Proprietary Private Security Officer Registration requirements
(www.dca.ca.gov/bsis) for more information.

W wiLe CQMQ\_SI 1T APPLARNE (]

8) The law requires that you secure your entire perimeter 50 feet in all directions. What is
your plan for doing so0?

ursioe Sl WILL MAnotim  Feuing
MO L et RweGee |

9) What are your door policies? (e.g. pat downs, bag checks, metal detectors).

T DGATIEAETYON cw&aa; SEP)cions BRGS CHECKED

10) Describe your plan to control lines or crowds on the sidewalks and streets
surrounding your business (entry of patrons) as well as your plans to exit and disburse

" your patrons. s y
nyrr@j UnE  JF NEEED . wE OO
NIT  ExPecs Mm-} CAeons  BPuinG TO SrhiwD

wﬁibﬁ wﬂ'mm- .

11) Is there a separate exterior area designated for smoking? \! ES .
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If not, how will you deal with the associated noise issues?

Pos e 516\-»\:5/ GUCLOSED  ARGA  ©d
e N Feew st JN;DIC#’\:ﬂn@

QES IrTeD  ARAR .

12) What is your plan to exit patrons in case of emergency?

A6ne. BERESS  ™Mom  Hlonim 10 QAVS

Drrs. TUUMEATED  EXA”  SIoNS |

Sttty T A0 PATRONS TO  NEAREST  GwITS

13) Will you be hiring any SFPD 10B officers or other Patrol Specials for events?

Neot  BLPELIE,

14) Will you have medical staff (EMT, Paramedics) on site during your events at your
venue? Will you be using in-house medical staff or will you be using
outside medical staff company?

T GRS To BB Wcmmmmw@
WORRAST  MENGN. SYEE  on S

15) If you are using an outside medical staff company, please submit a copy of their
insurance and state licensing.

16) If you have an ABC license that allows all ages, will you be doing all ages or 18 and
over events? What additional security will you be
implementing, and how will your security and medical plan change?

Page 8






NEIGBORHOOD CONTACTS

Have you met with any local neighborhood associations or other groups
concerning your proposed use of the premises? ;lfﬁ If yes, list those
groups: ‘

SEPO — i GAWAHER.

DECLARATION

L CCNO& NUGCEN , declare under penalty of perjury
that the foregoing is true and correct. I understand that any false or incomplete
information provided by me in connection with this application constitutes cause
to either deny the requested permit or revoke the permit if granted.

cﬂ:/z’;jocl @ Q/

Date Sié@pﬁt{lre of Applicant

Page 9






L

W SSIN NIV

FERN ST |
35 EL'
_Busd SHREET






Ly S PooRs = 36 P

FJ ‘ '@@:UO ' i 136 O BAR.« | PeRsenl

ﬂwsf COUNTER, 'J
5

Il
~ LI . - :
4 l L ljlgml = — il T A
Bt s@wery 24 3-0' |
~ L_ﬁg’i ’ L
! - Hotl $IxED
4 BootHe = 24P :
S sed b i . TRBLE AREA
HOLY GRAIL 1233 POLK OCCUPANCY CALCULATIONS F2lo O= 6| P
FIRST FLOOR Rate(S.F./Person) S.F. . i HPN\% D"[,&G,T}'_é.]ﬂﬁ ”C‘ PJ"&H
1. Bar Staff 200/ 136 = 1 Person /I O
2. Kitchen Staff 200/ 400 = 2 Persons-
3. Bar Customers 18" 0.C. For Counter = 18 Persans
4. Fixed Booths 24" 0.C. For Seating
12 Lin. ft. divided by 2 = (6 Per Booth) .
: . 60 Persons - Ay
5. General Dining Area 15/ 920 = 61 Persons
6. Dancing 7/ 245 = 35 Persons : %,,
7. Stage 15/ 136 = 9 Persons ‘\:_
TOTALFOR FIRST FLOOR = ,wﬁrsons N )(
o,‘-f 2
BASEMENT 2214 = | & Persons ’y
For Exit width ’ 186+8 = 194 Persons o=
) 194x0.2
=38.3"

We have (1) 60" Pair of 3'-0" Doors to Pclk/Fern St.
We comply. . 1 Pair 5-0" Doors to Fem = 110" Total










4/21/2014 18:24

4/21/

214 -

ST

106 FERN ST, SF

- PD150175614 106 FERN ST, SF

555

11/

133103480 11/6/2013
- 11/7/20;

©

1233 POLKS

133

er file in th
f Records

7
6
9
9
1
3

inal mast

g

of dn !
Office of Custodian 0






140

4

140 : v 1/9/2014 0:15:3
140110078 - 1/11/2014 00:58:57
+140 _ 1/29

141232125
141301017

PD140642162
PD14G650472.

1
142630402
142651931

PD140792187
PD140799810

. 014
11/23/2014
12/7]

PDi4
PD140

992547

3E13E

ADV -

le in the
£ Records

)

fi
5

rDC

of

master
od

T

of oﬁginal
& Couh Y

REP

Q
Dept.
City






150010704
150032521

150 !
150573911
15057

151 09

151640041
1516

ENR BN

151183449 .

3 POLK'ST, SF

17:30:35  18:21: . GOA 1233

21:09
22:59:27

2/26/2015

1233 POLK ST, SF-
2/26/2015

12

3/13/2015
3/14/2015
3/22

233 POLK ST, SF
1233 POLK ST, SF

gemeni

ang,

ency M

18

me!

’

1233 POLK ST, SF
. POL SF

DO NO
B

Dept. of
sty & G






1233 POLK ST, SF
POL SF

152274376 . 8/15/2015
152332243 PD150730901  8/21/2015
' 8/2 5

1233 POLK ST, SF

10/1
10/29/2015

1233 POLK ST, SF
, POL SF

16

PD160326249 4/21/2016 REP 1233 POLK ST, SF

‘POL






161420700 PD160414565

1233 POLK ST, SF
161603492 PD160467990

1233 POLK ST, SF

~NOW U

162324076 8/19/2016 = 22:47:41
+162334084 8/20/2016

Y
anagemer

avy ‘:I'ﬁ.nf;':-(‘f‘

Ccop
y M

CERTIFIED
S

Dept: of Emergenc
City & Co







membership meeting to take aformal position. Absent of direct and antidotal evidence that
improvements have mitigated concerns, LPN is not in a position to support the legalization. If
LPN ultimately supports the project, it islikely the organization will request conditions on the
CUA, and/or afollow up hearing in 6 to 12 months.

Since thisis only arequest for continuance, and the Commission may very well hear thisitem
and make a decision on the currently scheduled December 14 date, LPN is compelled to
submit the following documents as evidence to the above issues. We submit these documents
with the understanding that they reflect conditions prior to our engagement with the proprietor
on the requested legalization CUA, and we hope that when we receive updated reports from
the agencies included below that they will reflect an improvement.

LPN Submits the following documentation for the Commissions review:

e Department of Emergency Services 911 and non emergency call logs, demonstrating a
significant level of callsfor servicesfor 1233 Polk Street through December 2016.

e Letter from LPN to Supervisor Chiu dated March 28, 2011 outlining similar issues. Note:
prior ownership at the time letter submitted. A complaint was made to Planning in May of
2011 but was closed for unknown reasons without action.

e Various documents from an Entertainment Commission sunshine request that describe
various complaints, notices, of violations, and other substantive files.

e A copy of Mayes Entertainment permit. Note that the diagram submitted upon issuance
shows a small dance floor and considerable seating for food. Since 2009 most tables have
been removed and the dance area on entertainment nights extends to include a majority of the
premises.

LPN intends to continue to work in good faith with Mayes management and ownership. We
fully understand that a denial of the CUA may cause business closure or significant
modification to business model. We do not take thislightly. Our organization istaking a
careful approach to this matter, and with a several months continuance we will be able to
evaluate the effectiveness of their physical and operational improvements and come to the
Commission with aformal position or support, support with conditions, or oppose.

Should the Commission continue this matter, we request that the Commission direct staff to
either invite or request areport from the Entertainment Commission and San Francisco Police
Department on their observations of the business conditions and operating practices. These
agencies have significant interaction with this business and their feedback is necessary to
ensuring that the Commission is fully informed of current conditions.

Thank you for your consideration,
Regards,

Chris Schulman
Board Member

Lower Polk Neighbors



From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: richhillissf@amail.com; Richards. Dennis (CPC); Johnson. Christine (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Koppel
Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC); Andrew Wolfram; Ellen Johnck;
Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns; Diane Matsuda; Aaron Hyland

Subject: Fwd: *** FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY *** MAYOR BREED AND CITY OFFICIALS GATHER TO EXPRESS
CONDOLENCES ON THE PASSING OF MAYOR EDWIN M. LEE, 43RD MAYOR OF SAN FRANCISCO

Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:04:22 AM

Attachments: 12.12.17 Passing of Mavor Lee.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Jonas P. lonin
Director of Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning Department

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Date: December 12, 2017 at 9:22:44 AM PST

Subject: *** FOR PLANNING PURPOSESONLY *** MAYOR BREED
AND CITY OFFICIALSGATHER TO EXPRESS CONDOL ENCES ON
THE PASSING OF MAYOR EDWIN M. LEE, 43RD MAYOR OF SAN
FRANCISCO

MEDIA ADVISORY::
Tuesday, December 12, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY ***

MAYOR BREED AND CITY OFFICIALSGATHER TO
EXPRESS CONDOLENCES ON THE PASSING OF

MAYOR EDWIN M. LEE, 43RD MAYOR OF SAN
FRANCISCO

San Francisco, CA —Mayor London Breed and City Officials gather to express
condolences on the passing of Edwin M. Lee, 43 Mayor of San Francisco.

WHERE: Mayor’s Balcony, City Hall

DATE: Tuesday, December 12, 2017
WHEN: 10:30 am.
WHO: Mayor London Breed

City Officials


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
mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

Office of the Mayor

City & County of San Francisco

MEDIA ADVISORY:
Tuesday, December 12, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY ***

MAYOR BREED AND CITY OFFICIALS GATHER TO
EXPRESS CONDOLENCES ON THE PASSING OF
MAYOR EDWIN M. LEE, 43" MAYOR OF SAN FRANCISCO

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London Breed and City Officials gather to express condolences on
the passing of Edwin M. Lee, 43" Mayor of San Francisco.

WHERE: Mayor’s Balcony, City Hall

DATE: Tuesday, December 12, 2017
WHEN: 10:30 a.m.
WHO: Mayor London Breed

City Officials

***Press arrive by 10:00 a.m. to allow time for set-up.

***The event will be livestreamed via Periscope on Twitter @sfgov

HiH

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-40641
(415) 554-6141



https://twitter.com/sfgov?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor








***Press arrive by 10:00 a.m. to allow time for set-up.

***The event will be livestreamed via Periscope on Twitter @sfgov


https://twitter.com/sfgov?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor

From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: SUPPORT WHOLE FOODS 365 PROJECT @ 1600 JACKSON ST., San Francisco

Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 9:19:43 AM

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

From: JAMES E HIRSCH [mailto:jhinsf@sbcglobal.net]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC); zoning@rhnsf.org
Subject: SUPPORT WHOLE FOODS 365 PROJECT @ 1600 JACKSON ST., San Francisco

Dear Honorable Members of the S.F. Planning Commission:

I urge YOUR IMMEDIATE APPROVAL of the proposal for a Whole Foods
365 Market at 1600 Jackson St., San Francisco.

I am one of the owners of the 1825-1845 Polk St. building directly across
the street from the proposed project, and the residential tenants in our
building would benefit greatly by a new Whole Foods 365 Market directly
across the street. There are not enough outlets for basic grocery supplies
within an easy walking distance in this neighborhood.

At the community meeting this past October at 1600 Jackson St., the Whole
Foods management convinced me that this project is very well planned and
thought-out, and will be of great benefit to the entire neighborhood. 1600
Jackson St. has sat vacant too long, and its urgent that this project move
along without further costly delay.

Thank you in advance for reading this email.

James E. Hirsch


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

Subject: FW: Whole Foods 365 proposal for 1600 Jackson Street

Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 9:19:51 AM

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

From: Townsend Walker [mailto:twalker@aperimus.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: Peskin, Aaron (BOS); nicolas.foster@sfgov.org; Rahaim, John (CPC)
Subject: Whole Foods 365 proposal for 1600 Jackson Street

Dear Commission Secretary,

| support a Whole Foods 365 Market at 1600 Jackson.

| live on Larkin at Greenwich.

It’s a grocery desert out here.

There is no full service grocery store in the neighborhood that people can walk to, or park
near.

At one time Real Foods was a very good store. It has not been good for five years and shows
no signs of returning to its former self.

Bring food to the desert.
Thank you.
Townsend Walker

twalker@aperimus.com
415.235.8090

www.townsendwalker.com
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

Subject: FW: Mandatory Bi-Annual Harassment Prevention Training

Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 10:44:31 AM

Attachments: Accessing the 2017 Preventing Workplace Harassment Training.pdf

Commissioners and Board Members.pdf

Friendly reminder...for those who have yet to complete it.

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

From: Eng, Michael (CPC)

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 10:43 AM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

Subject: FW: Mandatory Bi-Annual Harassment Prevention Training

HiJonas,

Could you kindly remind the Commissioners that the Mandatory Harassment Prevention Training
must be completed by December 31, 2017?

Thank you,
-Michael

Michael Eng
Human Resources Manager

City and County of San Francisco, Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9143 Fax: 415-558-6409

Email: michael.eng@sfgov.org
Web: www.sfplanning.org

From: Eng, Michael (CPC)

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 2:34 PM

To: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

Subject: FW: Mandatory Bi-Annual Harassment Prevention Training

HiJonas,

I hope all is well. Could you kindly pass this mandatory training along to the Commissioners? I'm
available for assistance if any of the Commissioners need their DSW ID# or have questions.

Thank you!
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ACCESSING THE 2017 PREVENTING WORKPLACE HARASSMENT —
SAN FRANCISCO SUPERVISORS TRAINING

STEP 1: LOGGING IN TO THE TRAINING COURSE

To access the login screen, click on the link below or open your internet browser and copy the link into the browser’s address field.
e Make sure an updated Adobe Flash Player is installed.
e [f using Internet Explorer, make sure it is at least version 11.
e If you encounter problems using a browser, i.e., Internet Explorer, please try Chrome or Firefox.

https://slate.workplaceanswers.com/ccsf/

You will see the following “Employee Login” screen:

If you have a 5 digit
DSW#, you must add 0
(zero) before your

Employee Login

DSWH# to access the
% Enter your DSW Number wich is cn the bazk of your Gity issusd identfication badge. If you have a S digit number, add
t ra I n i n R 2 0 (zero) before the number, QLICK HERE far example. If you do net know your DSW Number, cortact your Human
g Resources Dpt.

1f yeur last name includes a special character such as an apostrophe, dlsharpenod(e O'Conrel, Smith-Allen, Smith
i), mumrmenthﬂwmalemauunmmmm

If yeu st cannot og i CLIGKHERE.

1f yeu are not a City employee (i.e., museum fosrdaton emplorse) but are required to take the traineg, CLICK HERE
Technical problems: If you are having techrical problems, i.e., the program is studk, a page is not loading, the “next”
amow does rot appear, exit the program and try agan later, lfﬂupm!mmw try bnq(hzmm!kel:ﬂwv’rq
day or use a &ifferant browser or computer, Gick here for the 1 hri

If yeu contirue to have login prebiems, plesse amad dhr-secgabox Eefaov.org or email Rikid Dewt or Hade Albert in the
DHR EEO Dvsion.

Verify login information.

Are you:

Last Name:

Verify information DSV Humber:

STEP 2: ACCESSING THE 2017 PREVENTING WORKPLACE HARASSMENT COURSE

Select the course.

: Percent

Active Training Courses - Accessed Complete

B Uuncompleted Courses

2017 Preventing Workplace Harassment - San Francisco Supervisors !

Certificate of Completion
After completing the course, you will be prompted to “Retrieve Certificate of Completion” and to print the certificate. Give the
certificate to your Department Human Resources staff for placement in your personnel file.

Assistance
If you encounter problems with the course, please email dhr-eeogabox@sfgov.org, or call Rikki De Wit at (415) 557-4848 or Kimberly
Love at (415) 557-4958 in the DHR EEO Division.

ATTACHMENT A





2017 PREVENTING WORKPLACE HARASSMENT
TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

WORKPLACE ANSWERS

an EVERFI| campany

Home / Technical Requirements

Here are the specific technical requirements for Workplace Answers, an EVERFI company, 2017 Preventing Workplace Harassment
— San Francisco Supervisors Training website.

Currently Supported Operating System/Browser Configurations

Required Browser Plug-ins:

The most current version of Adobe Flash Player

All browsers must have session cookies and be SSL-enabled
Minimum recommended screen size: 1024x768

Operating Systems:
Windows Operating System, Windows 7, Windows 8, and Windows 10
Macintosh Operating System, OSX 10.9 and later

Web Browsers:
Recommended for Windows 7, 8, and 10: Mozilla Firefox, Google Chrome, Internet Explorer 11
Recommended for Mac OS X: Safari

Mobile Devices:
iPad Tablets with the latest iOS version, minimum 7” screen
Android Tablets with versions 4.4 or later, minimum 7” screen

Recommended Internet Connection:
56kbps dial-up for courses without audio narration or Flash animation
Broadband or high speed

Link to Workplace Answers Technical Requirements Page:

http://www.workplaceanswers.com/Tech-Requirements/

HELPFUL HINTS
e Make sure Adobe Flash Player is installed on the computer.

e If the program'is stuck, a page is not loading, or the “next” arrow does not appear, exit the program and try again. If the
problems continue, try taking the program the following day or use a different browser or computer.

ATTACHMENT B






Department of Human Resources
Connecting People with Purpose
www.sfdhr.org

City and County of San Francisco
Micki Callahan
Human Resources Director

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 30, 2017
16 Commissioners and Board Members N
FROM: Micki Callahan, Human Resources Director\&J\lpf%~ @g@\———«
SUBJECT: 2017 Mandatory Harassment Prevention Training

California Government Code § 12950.1 (AB1825) requires employers with 50 or more employees to provide harassment
prevention training of at least 2 hours in duration to supervisors. Supervisors must complete the training every 2 years. In
addition, newly hired or promoted supervisors, as well as employees appointed to acting assignments as supervisors, must
take the training within 6 months of assuming their supervisory positions. This year is a “compliance year” in which all City and
County of San Francisco (City) supervisors and managers must be trained. All supervisors, managers, Commissioners, and
Board Members must complete the training by December 31, 2017. This deadline was established by the California
Department of Fair Employment and Housing.

Commissioners and Board Members who have supervisory responsibility over 1 or more City employees must receive
harassment prevention training. A “supervisor” is defined as any individual, having the authority, in the interest of the
employer, to hire, transfer, suspend, lay off, recall, promote, discharge, assign, reward, or discipline other employees, or the
responsibility to direct them, or to adjust their grievances, or effectively to recommend that action, if, in connection with the
foregoing, the exercise of that authority is not of a merely routine or clerical nature, but requires the use of independent
judgment. Commissioners and Board Members meet this definition and are required to complete this training.

The Department of Human Resources (DHR) has contracted with Workplace Answers, an EVERFI company, to provide a web-
based training program. The training program is now available and will be administered by both DHR and the Departments.

Duration of Training

The mandated time for the training is a minimum of 2 hours, so Commissioners and Board Members should plan to complete
the course in between 2 and 2 % hours. Commissioners and Board Members can take the training at their own pace. However,
they will not receive the Certificate of Completion until they have spent at least 2 hours taking the training. Commissioners
and Board Members who complete the course in less than 2 hours will seamlessly access additional content. Time spent
reviewing additional content counts towards the 2-hour time requirement.

Commissioners or Board Members Who Completed Harassment Preventing Training Elsewhere

If you have completed harassment prevention training elsewhere, i.e., through your employer, you must provide a copy of the
Certificate of Completion for that training to the Department connected to your Commission or Board. The Human Resources
Manager connected to your Commission or Board will then provide you copies of the City’s policies and ask you to sign an
Acknowledgment of Receipt of the Policies.

The Certificate of Completion and the Acknowledgment of Receipt of the Policies must be forwarded to Rikki De Wit,
rikki.dewit@sfgov.org, or Kimberly Love, kimberly.love@sfgov.org, in the DHR Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Division

so that our PeopleSoft system will have a record of the training you received.
ATTACHMENT D

One South Van Ness Avenue, 4" Floor e San Francisco, CA 94103-5413 e (415) 557-4800





Mandatory Harassment Prevention Training
Page 2 of 2

Accessing the Training Course:

Instructions on accessing the training course are included in, “Accessing the 2017 Preventing Workplace Harassment — San
Francisco Supervisors Training,” Attachment A.

To log into the training course, you will need your Disaster Service Worker (DSW) number, which is printed on the back of your
City-issued photo ID card. If you do not know your DSW number, please contact the Department Personnel connected to your
Department Board or Commission and he or she can look up the number. If you do not yet have a DSW number, you can self-
register to take the course by accessing the “Login — No DSW Number” link below. Click on the link below or open your
internet browser and copy the link into the browser’s address field. If you encounter problems using a browser, i.e., Internet
Explorer, please try Chrome or Firefox.

https://slate.workplaceanswers.com/ccsf/default.asp?state=2

You will see the following “Login-No DSW Number” screen:

Login - No DSW # - 4
Last Hame = | -
Email Adress * |
= Required fields

U you have previcusty registered for this trining, plesse make sure to uss the same emal address when you firt accessed
traning.

Erad Address;
Enter your Cty email adZress if you have one.
Aczian Art Museum 2nd Fine Art Mussum foundation emgloyees enter your werk emad,

Nor-City emgloyees enter your perscan! email.

Caccel form entry and retry your logm,

You may email dhr-eeoqabox@sfgov.org, or call Rikki De Wit at (415) 557-4848 or Kimberly Love at (415) 557-4958 in the DHR
EEO Division for assistance with logging into the course.

Certificate of Completion '
After completing the course, you will be prompted to “Retrieve the Certificate of Completion” and to print it. The Department

connected to your Board or Commission may ask you to provide a copy of the certificate.

Access to Computers

Commissioners and Board Members need access to computers to participate in the training. If you do not have your own
computer, contact the Department connected to your Board or Commission and make arrangements for computer access to
complete the training. Additionally, there are certain computer requirements which are listed in, “Frequently Asked
Questions” and “Technical Requirements,” Attachment B.

Attached to this memorandum are the following documents:

A, “Accessing the 2017 Preventing Workplace Harassment — San Francisco Supervisors Training;” and
B. “Frequently Asked Questions” and “Technical Requirements.”

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

From: DiSanto, Thomas (CPC)

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 1:39 PM

To: Banales, Julian (CPC); Bishop, Nadia (CPC); Boudreaux, Marcelle (CPC); Cabreros, Glenn (CPC);
Chinn, Alton (CPC); Chu, Susan (CPC); Conner, Kate (CPC); Cooper, Rick (CPC); Dwyer, Debra (CPC);
Exline, Susan (CPC); Flores, Claudia (CPC); CPC_LitHold_chelsea.fordham_01282017; Frye, Tim (CPC);
Gibson, Lisa (CPC); Gygi, Susan (CPC); Hrushowy, Neil (CPC); Hue, Melinda (CPC); Hwang, Lulu (CPC);
lonin, Jonas (CPC); Jain, Devyani (CPC); Johnson, Doug (CPC); Joslin, Jeff (CPC); Kern, Chris (CPC); Ko,
Yvonne (CPC); Landis, Deborah (CPC); LaValley, Pilar (CPC); Lindsay, David (CPC); Luellen, Mark (CPC);
Lyons, Anika (CPC); Madhavan, Manoj (CPC); Navarrete, Joy (CPC); Ojeda, Teresa (CPC); Rahaim, John
(CPC); Range, Jessica (CPC); Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC); Sanchez, Scott (CPC); Sanders, Micheal (CPC);
Sheyner, Tania (CPC); Sider, Dan (CPC); Simi, Gina (CPC); Small, Maia (CPC); Sokolove, Diana (CPC);
Starr, Aaron (CPC); Sucre, Richard (CPC); Switzky, Joshua (CPC); Tam, Tina (CPC); Teague, Corey (CPC);
Varat, Adam (CPC); Washington, Delvin (CPC); Watty, Elizabeth (CPC); Wertheim, Steve (CPC);
Wietgrefe, Wade (CPC); Winslow, David (CPC); Yen, Aaron (CPC); Zhu, Karen (CPC); Eng, Michael (CPC)
Subject: Mandatory Bi-Annual Harassment Prevention Training

Hi Everyone,

California Government Code § 12950.1 (AB1825) requires employers with 50 or more
employees to provide harassment prevention training of at least 2 hours in duration to
supervisors. Supervisors must complete the training every 2 years. This year is a “compliance
year” in which all City supervisors and managers must be trained.

In addition, newly hired or promoted supervisors, as well as employees appointed to acting
assignments as supervisors, must take the training within 6 months of assuming their
supervisory positions. In some circumstances, employees in non-supervisory or non-
management positions will be asked to take the training. Being assigned to the take the
training does not indicate that an employee is deemed a manager or supervisor.

This is a web-based training program and although the training is a minimum of 2 hours, you
should allocate between 2 and 2 1/2 hours to complete the course.

All supervisors, managers, Commissioners, and Board Members must complete the training
by December 31, 2017. This deadline was established by the California Department of Fair
Employment and Housing.


mailto:michael.eng@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

2017 Training: New Features and Changes
. The course includes new scenarios inspired by real complaints, and tips on
current issues, including political affiliation harassment and gender transition.
. The course includes the City's updated Policy Regarding Family and Romantic
Relationships at Work.
. The course includes additional content for employees who finish the course in
less than 2 hours.

Assistance with Disaster Service Worker (DSW) Numbers

You will need your Disaster Service Worker (DSW) numbers to access the training. The DSW
numbers are located on the back of your City-issued identification cards. Employees who have
5 digit DSW numbers must add a O (zero) before the DSW number to access the training.

If you do not know your DSW ID number or have questions about your DSW number, please
contact Susan Chu or Karen Zhu.

Accessing the Course & Certificates of Completion
Here’s the link to the course: https://slate.workplaceanswers.com/ccsf/

Instructions on launching the course are included in attached pdf file “Accessing the 2017
Preventing Workplace Harassment Training.”

After completing the course, you will be prompted to “Retrieve the Certificate of Completion”
and to print it. Please submit a copy of your certificate to Susan Chu or Karen Zhu for
placement in your personnel files.

If you have any questions please contact me or Michael Eng.

Thanks.

Tom

Thomas DiSanto
Director, Administration

Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-575-9113 Fax: 415-575-9005

Email: thomas.disanto@sfgov.org

Web: www.sfplanning.org
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From: HRD Alert (HRD)

Subject: Message from Acting Mayor and Board of Supervisors President London Breed to All Employees
Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 11:16:42 AM
Attachments: Outlook-DHR-6@1.png

Dear Colleagues:

Our City family is heartbroken as we mourn the loss of our leader, friend, and colleague,
Mayor Edwin M. Lee. We send our condolences to his family, and to the colleagues and
friends who knew and loved him well, many for decades.

| am now honored to take on the role of Acting Mayor, and | will continue my role as President
of the Board of Supervisors. As | assume this new responsibility, | ask for your patience,
support and continued dedication to the residents of San Francisco.

| plan to continue the good work of running this City, and | know Ed would want you to do the
same.

It can be difficult to make sense of his passing, but in this you are not alone. The Employee
Assistance Program (EAP) can help you cope with your reactions to this loss. The EAP
reminds you that self-care is important: reach out to others to offer and receive support; do
your best to eat healthy, exercise, and get plenty of sleep.

If you need to speak with a counselor, you can always call DPH’s crisis line at (415) 970-3800.
And for reference, EAP can be reached at (800) 795-2351.

We are a City of resilience. | know we will emerge from this tragedy as a family strengthened
by honoring and emulating Mayor Lee’s love for San Francisco and all its residents.

Sincerely,

London N. Breed
Acting Mayor, City & County of San Francisco

Please do not reply to this message. Replies to this message are routed to an unmonitored mailbox.


mailto:hrd.noreply@sfgov.org





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

Subject: FW: Message from Acting Mayor and Board of Supervisors President London Breed to All Employees

Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 12:35:17 PM

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 11:12 AM
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

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: Message from Acting Mayor and Board of Supervisors President London Breed to All Employees

Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 12:35:21 PM

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




From: Rahaim. John (CPC)

To: CTYPLN - CITY PLANNING EVERYONE
Subject: FW: A grateful city celebrates the life of Mayor Edwin Mah Lee
Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:39:22 PM

Attachments: Mayor Edwin M. Lee Memorial.pdf

From: Goudeau, Matthew (MYR)
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:29 PM
Subject: A grateful city celebrates the life of Mayor Edwin Mah Lee


mailto:john.rahaim@sfgov.org
mailto:CPC.CityPlanningEveryone@sfgov.org

A grateful city celebratesthe life of

The Honorable

EDWIN MAH LEE

May 5, 1952 — December 12, 2017
434 Mayor of the City and County of San Francisco

THELYING IN STATE OFMAYOR LEE
Friday, December 15, 2017
8:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m.

The Rotunda, San Francisco City Hall

MEMORIAL SERVICE
Sunday, December 17, 2017
3:00 p.m.
The Rotunda, San Francisco City Hall

All events are open to the public as building capacity allows
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A grateful city celebrates the life of

The Honorable

EDWIN MAH LEE

May 5, 1952 — December 12, 2017

43" Mayor of the City and County of San Francisco

THE LYING IN STATE OF MAYOR LEE
Friday, December 15, 2017
8:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m.

The Rotunda, San Francisco City Hall

MEMORIAL SERVICE
Sunday, December 17, 2017
3:00 p.m.
The Rotunda, San Francisco City Hall

All events are open 1o the public as building capacity allows

Matthew Goudeau

Deputy Chief of Protocol

City and County of San Francisco
City Hall, Room 200

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place



San Francisco, California 94102
+1-415-554-6674
matthew.goudeau@sfgov.org


mailto:matthew.goudeau@sfgov.org

From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Tran, Nancy (CPC

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: A corner on Castro Street

Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:50:21 PM
Attachments: To VP Richards.docx

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

From: Ben Fong-Torres [mailto:fongtorres@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 12:48 PM

To: Rich Hillis; planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Subject: Fwd: A corner on Castro Street

Ben Fong-Torres

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Ben Fong-Torres <fongtorr mail.com>
Date: Tue, Dec 12, 2017 at 10:52 PM

Subject: A corner on Castro Street

To: dennis.richards@sfgov.org

Thank you for taking alook at this message, on behalf of many
of our neighbors.

Ben & Dianne Fong-Torres


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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December 12, 2017

To: Dennis Richards 

Vice President, San Francisco Planning Commission

	

Dear Vice President Richards, 

We are neighbors of the proposed project at 799 Castro Street. Along with many other neighbors, we are upset about the developer’s disregard for our historic neighborhood. 799 Castro is a massive project, out of character with our neighborhood in size and style, and it will have detrimental impacts on neighboring homes and properties. 

This intersection, at Castro and 21st Streets, is seen by everyone who travels on Castro, and it will serve to show visitors, as well as residents, what is happening to our neighborhoods—and not in a good way. 

The developer has acknowledged that the proposed project is not code-compliant, but still seeks multiple variances to turn a nonconforming one-story building into a four-story behemoth with a "party deck" on top. The proposed structure is far too big for the lot and, at three stories over a basement, will tower over neighboring homes, blocking light and air. Use of the proposed roof – or party -- deck is likely to generate a lot of noise that will impact all of us. 

The developer is also seeking conditional use authorization to demolish an existing rent-controlled unit in favor of the large, single-family house, and replace it with an accessory dwelling unit in the basement of another building. We stand with our neighbors in opposition.   

We understand and accept that a new and larger property will be built, but we hope that some regard will be given to its size and design.  

Thank you,

[bookmark: _GoBack]Ben & Dianne Fong-Torres

812 Castro Street




From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar. Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland
- HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: A grateful city celebrates the life of Mayor Edwin Mah Lee

Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:51:22 PM

Attachments: Mavor Edwin M. Lee Memorial.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

. ionin@sf
www.sfplanning.org

From: Rahaim, John (CPC)

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:39 PM

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

To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar. Myrna (CPC);
Andrew Wolfram; Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck; Jonathan Pearlman; Richard S.E. Johns

Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: A grateful city celebrates the life of Mayor Edwin Mah Lee

Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 5:02:44 PM

Attachments: Mavor Edwin M. Lee Memorial.pdf

Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Hyland;

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning DepartmentBb|+City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309B,+Fax: 415-558-6409

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
Subject: FW: No Monster in the Mission / Prioritize Cheap Housing
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:52:02 AM

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

From: Keith Hennessy [mailto:jkeithhennessy@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 9:55 AM

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

Subject: No Monster in the Mission / Prioritize Cheap Housing

San Francisco Planning Commission
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400
San Francisco, CA 94103

RE: Case No. 2013.1543, 1979 Mission Street Mixed-Use
Project

Dear President Hillis and Planning Commissioners,

| am writing to express our strong opposition to the project
proposed for 1979 Mission Street by Maximus Real Estate
Partners, known widely as the “Monster in the Mission.” As
you know, the Mission District isfacing adire crisis of
community and cultural displacement. To addressthis crisis,
we must prioritize deeply affordable housing at this site, not a
project of mostly luxury-priced housing that will further
accelerate gentrification and the displacement of the existing
residents, SRO hotels, mom and pop businesses, nonprofit


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

organizations, arts and cultural spaces, PDR spaces etc. We
urge you to recognize the urgent crisis facing the
neighborhood, acknowledge the impact of the current massive
and unsustainable imbalance of market-rate vs. affordable
development in the neighborhood, and reject this project
outright.

Furthermore, the Maximus project would have a significant
negative impact on the Marshall Elementary School
community. Not only would none of the housing in the project
be affordable to the majority of families and employees at this
Spanish immersion school, the project would also cast a
shadow over the school’ s playground for most of the school
day. For many students this playground is their primary
outdoor recreational space. The developer’s proposal to raise
the playground would not sufficiently mitigate the shadow
impact. We stand with the many Marshall community
members who oppose this project due to its unaffordability and
student-harming shadow impacts.

With the overwhelming influx of market-rate development
across the Mission, we must prioritize affordable housing at all
remaining building sites. Y et as 16th and Mission is one of the
City’ s busiest public transportation hubs, affordable housing
there is even more essential. Recent research confirms that low
Income households use public transit at much higher rates than
higher income households that drive and/or use car shares at
much higher rates. Therefore, building deeply affordable
versus market-rate housing at 16th and Mission would benefit
the environment and our city with reduced greenhouse
emissions and less street congestion.


http://www.transformca.org/sites/default/files/CHPC%20TF%20Affordable%20TOD%20Climate%20Strategy%20BOOKLET%20FORMAT.pdf

The Maximus project would exacerbate the Mission’'s
displacement crisis, would cast both a metaphorical and literal
shadow of the Marshall School community, and would likely
result in both increased pollution and traffic. Instead of the
Monster, our organization supports a plan for the site such as
the “Marvel,” the community serving project envisioned and
created with input from over 300 community membersviaa
grassroots year-long process anchored by the Plaza 16
Coalition. We strongly urge you to fulfil your sacred duty as
city planners and use your significant power to reject an
unaffordable, community-harming Monster in the Mission and
instead advocate for an affordable, community-serving Marvel.

Sincerely,

Keith Hennessy, PhD
35 year SF resident, artist & teacher



From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Son. Chanbory (CPC
Subject: FW: 1440 Clay Street, Item 22 on the 12/14/2017 Agenda
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:52:37 AM

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

From: pwebber928@aol.com [mailto:pwebber928@aol.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 4:50 PM

To: richhillissf@gmail.com; Richards, Dennis (CPC); planning@rodneyfong.com; Johnson, Christine
(CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Melgar, Myrna (CPC); katherin.moore@sfgov.org

Cc: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Hepner, Lee (BOS); Samonsky, Ella (CPC)
Subject: 1440 Clay Street, Item 22 on the 12/14/2017 Agenda

President Hillis and Members of the Planning Commission.

| am writing this in support of the tenants request for Discretionary Review of a project to build two ADUs
in the basement of a circa 1914 15-unit residential rental apartment building. The project would utilize
space already in use for tenants as garbage receptacles accessed by garbage shoots, and tenant storage
space for ,among other things, bicycles. According to the tenants, the building is in disrepair in many
respects, and the addition of 13% in number of units will only add to the burden of the already under-
maintained common areas.

The ordinance establishing a City wide streamlined process for developing certain small units in
otherwise unused space within in already existing building envelope was thought to be a boon to creating
low priced, small units as one avenue for affordable housing. It was "to allow underutilized areas to be
converted to new homes." There is nothing to suggest that the policy authorized, or indeed encouraged,
imposing burdens on existing residents /tenants to create the units. Here, the garbage access wolud be
substantially diminished and degraded and the storage space would be lost. While apparently paid for
separately, the space is non-the-less an important feature available to tenants, particularly to many who
store their bikes there, and for some that is their only means of transportation. So it cannot be
categorized as "underutilized."

ACCEPT THE DR AND DECIDE POLICY QUESTIONS

Therefore, there are two very important policy questions which this Commission must consider: (1) Can a
building owner increase the burden on already apparently under-maintained common areas to
accommodate ADUs: and (2) Can a physical feature in the building which is available and utilized by
existing tenants, such as garbage shoots and storage for bicycles, be degraded or eliminated to
accommodate ADUs.

It is only after addressing these policy questions, that an informed decision can be made as to this
project. | believe it will then become apparent that the permit must be denied.
Thank you.

Paul Webber
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

Subject: FW: Submitted Public Comment 12/14 Item 15

Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:52:34 AM

Attachments: Planning Commission 12-14 Public Comment ltem 15.pdf

AAGA - Public Comment 12-14 Item 16.pdf

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

From: Miriam Zouzounis [mailto:miriam.zouzounis@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 10:52 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: arabgrocersassn@gmail.com

Subject: Submitted Public Comment 12/14 Item 15

Mr. lonin,

Please see attached 2 written public comments from Miriam Zouzounis and also from the Arab
American Grocers Association (AAGA) for Agendaitem 15 for tomorrow Planning
Commission Hearing.

Best,

Miriam
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December 13, 2017

San Francisco Planning Commission
Hearing of December 14, 2017

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re Agenda Item 16: 4522 Third Street — Support of SavMor Store Relocation & Conditional Use
Authorization

Honorable Commissioners,

My name is Miriam Zouzounis and although I am writing in a personal capacity, for
transparency purposes | am also a member of the Small Business Commission. | am presenting
written public comment in support of Sav Mor CU Authorization and relocation pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 249.62, 303 for Change of Use and relocation of an existing Prohibited
Liquor Establishment in the Third Street Alcohol Special Use District for an existing retail
grocery and liquor store to relocate from 4500 3" Street to 4522 3™ Street. The small immigrant-
owned store is a reflection of San Francisco’s historical legacy and our diverse economic
landscape. The Corner Market has withstood natural disaster, urban renewal, discrimination due
to national origin, and existed in a charged political environment from its inception. However, in
recent years gentrification and redundant policy processes have prompted displacement and
closures at a rapid rate and in turn impacted the economic livelihood of families and particular
communities. | believe it is our responsibility to balance the big picture politics with an
understanding of their material implications. Local policies and aggressive Formula Retail and
Tech (online) have strong-armed the small brick and mortar out of the retail market. Relocation
due to Cannabis speculation on rent, month-to-month leases, evictions, soft-story retrofits, etc.
have become burdensome and emotional ordeals without logical legislative avenues. This sector
has only complied and supported City-sponsored and non-profit efforts over the past several
years to reduce signage, include healthier merchandising, reduce alcohol sales and availability,
raise the Tobacco purchasing age to 21, etc. and have only received increased criminalization of
their businesses. | urge you to consider approval of this CU authorization and an accessible and
fair pathway to reoperation of Sav Mor Market at 4522 3™ St.

Sincerely,

Miriam Zouzounis






December 13, 2017

San Francisco Planning Commission
Hearing of December 14, 2017

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: 4522 Third Street - SavMor Market Request for Conditional Use Authorization

Honorable Commissioners,

We are writing in support of Sav Mor Market and their request for a CU authorization and license relocation to 4522
3rd St, San Francisco 94124. It is our understanding that the Planning Commission Hearing on November 2nd was
favorable to their CU authorization for a liquor license as recommended by Planning staff to relocate under the
condition of Section 249.62: (3)(B)(iv) Re-location of an existing Prohibited Liquor Establishment in the Third
Street Alcohol RUD to another location within the same corridor. Although the final vote had been continued it was
also our understanding that the Commission would consider an agreement between Sav Mor Market and the party
stating opposition within reasonable means of the business operation and capacity. Despite our support for a
community dialogue with the incoming non-profit Urban Ed and the Bayview Hunter’s Point Community Advisory
Committee, we are concerned as to the extent of the demands and elongated timeline particularly as it applies to the
full relocation of their licenses. The favorable public comment and support for Sav Mor Market at the initial
Commission Hearing was only testimony to the vital role a corner grocer plays in the longevity of communities. It is
a volatile time in this City for the mom and pop establishments, particularly the corner store and convenience sector
which has been directly targeted in the last several years with restrictions on our licenses (which often hold a resale
and retirement value for a sole-proprietor like a store owner) and inventory (which allows us to sell products we
have already paid taxes on and maintain a diversity to compete with online and Big Box retailers). Duplicate
regulations and under scrutinized fee programs associated with off-sale Alcohol and Tobacco licenses have created
an unrealistic means to handling routine relocation issues in a changing City; loss of lease, soft-story retrofit, etc.
and have additionally created unnecessary legislative burdens not to mention economic hardship for families. We
urge you to be favorable upon the full relocation of Sav Mor Market and their commitment to the Bayview Hunter’s
Point community.

Best,

The Arab American Grocers Association (AAGA)

Arab American Grocers Association (AAGA) - 200 Valencia St, San Francisco, CA 94103






From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Son. Chanbory (CPC); Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards. Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin
(CPC); Melgar. Myrna (CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong

Subject: FW: PLEASE support Whole Foods 365 desire to locate at 1600 Jackson!

Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:54:55 AM

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

From: Shari Malone [mailto:shari@sharimalone.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

Cc: Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)

Subject: PLEASE support Whole Foods 365 desire to locate at 1600 Jackson!

I've lived in San Francisco since 1985. Despite the various delivery systems, access to grocery
stores is paramount to the enjoyment of our neighborhoods. 365 is an excellent grocery and
my husband and |, and our neighbors are overjoyed with the prospect of having them locate
at Lombardi’s old location.

PLEASE SUPPORT OUR NEIGHBORHOOD AND APPROVE OF 365 AT 1600 JACKSON.
OUR enjoyment of being able to walk to a good grocery store is part of the “fabulousness”
of living in San Francisco.

Aare

Sharon _J. Malone (Shari)
415-407-8833 (cell)
415-520-2006 (efax)

San Francisco, CA 94123
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From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Son. Chanbory (CPC

Subject: FW: 644 Broadway Boxcar Theater Hearing

Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:55:02 AM

Attachments: 59 01 M_171201141853.avi
IMG_2993.PNG

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

From: Johnny Kelly [mailto:johnnykelly183@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 4:38 PM

To: Perry, Andrew (CPC); Johnson, Christine (CPC); Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Richards, Dennis
(CPC); richhillissf@yahoo.com; planning@rodneyfong.com; Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC);
Melgar, Myrna (CPC)

Subject: 644 Broadway Boxcar Theater Hearing

Hi Andrew and all Commissioner,

Please check the video, we just wondering if there's fire happen at the time 644 Broadway
have big event in the alley, how can we get exit from the alley? Life no take two, we don't
know what's the next for them in the alley? We live here scare. Out Safety alley isno
more...They usethe alley 24/7, we can't sleep all night, there's some pictures you will see the
time took on, you will seeit's midnight, we have lots can show just limited thefile...
Thisisnot a public street, do business should be use the front door,please stop them to use the
bock door. 8 Kenneth Rexroth that's their new business address, we want to know why?

Thank you

Johnny IMG_2824.JPG

IMG_2998.PNG ]

IMG_8017.JPG ]

IMG_8018.JPG| |
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

Subject: FW: Letter to Support Conditions Attached to CUP Request - 4522 3rd Street

Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:54:59 AM

Attachments: Letter to Qualify Request for CUP - 4522 3rd Street.pdf

4522 3rd Street Recommendation Letter 12.11.17.pdf
Revised Motion.pdf

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

From: Randal Seriguchi [mailto:rseriguchi@urbanedacademy.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Ajello Hoagland, Linda (CPC)

Cc: jeremy@quickdrawsf.com

Subject: Letter to Support Conditions Attached to CUP Request - 4522 3rd Street

Mr. lonin,

Good afternoon. Kindly find Urban Ed Academy's letter attached for the item related to 4522
3rd Street.

Please also kindly find a draft of the supplemental conditions discussed between parties.

Best,
Randy Seriguchi

Urban Ed Academy

1485 Bayshore Blvd., Suite 135

San Francisco, CA 94124

Where Boys Become Productive Young Men

Randal Seriguchi, Jr., Esq.
Executive Director

Office: (415) 330-1015
Cell: (732) 500-3504

Website: www.urbanedacademy.org
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EEEEE
Urban Ed Academy
Where Boys Become Productive Young Men

December 13, 2017

San Francisco Planning Commission

c/o: Planning Commission Secretary, Jonas P. lonin
1650 Mission Street Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

Attention: San Francisco Planning Commissioners

Dear Commissioners,

My name is Randal Seriguchi, Jr. and | am the Executive Director of Urban Ed Academy. We are the
incoming tenant to 4500 3" Street and will be renovating the space to be a STEM learning center for
Bayview youth in grades K-12 (Hacker Hub).

| write to follow up on our original letter dated November 16, 2017. In conjunction with the
recommendation proffered by the Bayview Citizen’s Advisory Commission (attached separately) and an
agreed upon set of supplemental conditions that will be presented at the December 14, 2017 hearing,
this letter shall serve as notice of Urban Ed Academy’s willingness to work with the Joseph family to
create a safer, community-focused 4500 Block of 3" Street.

Should the SF Planning Commission accept the supplemental conditions as part of its motion, this letter
shall supersede the letter previously submitted on November 16, 2017. We look forward to the hearing
on December 14, 2017.

Respectfully,

fudst J@#ﬁg%-

Randal S. Seriguchi, Jr.
Executive Director
Urban Ed Academy

Urban Ed Academy
1485 Bayshore Blvd, Suite 135, San Francisco, CA 94124 | (415) 330-1015






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

MONITORING - AFTER ENTITLEMENT

6. Enforcement.

Violation of any of the Planning Department conditions of approval contained in this
Motion or of any other provisions of Planning Code applicable to this Project shall be subject to the
enforcement procedures and administrative penalties set forth under Planning Code Section 176 or
Section 176.1. The Planning Department may also refer the violation complaints to other city
departments and agencies for appropriate enforcement action under their jurisdiction.
For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department
at 415-575-6863, www.sf-planning.org

7. Revocation due to Violation of Conditions.

Should implementation of this Project result in complaints from interested property owners, residents,
or commercial lessees which are not resolved by the Project Sponsor and found to be in violation of
Planning Code and/or the specific conditions of approval for the Project as set forth in Exhibit A of this Mo
tion, the Zoning Administrator shall refer such complaints to the Commission, after which it may hold a
public hearing on the matter to consider revocation of this authorization.

For information about compliance, contact Code Enforcement, Planning Department at 415-575-6863, ww
w.sf-planning.org

PROPOSED SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
OPERATION

11. Security.

A) Project sponsor shall install and maintain exterior lighting sufficient to fully illuminate the entry and
sidewalk area extending to the curb for the length of the building street frontage.

B) Project sponsor shall install and maintain security cameras on the exterior of the property sufficient for
monitoring and recording activities on the sidewalk for the length of the subject building street frontage.

12. Interior Floor Plan.

A) Project sponsor shall not display or promote alcohol nor other products with age limited sales (ie
tobacco, cannabis etc.) within 15 feet of the store entry.

B) Pursuant to the guidelines of the HealthyRetailSF program, not more than 15% of the floor area of the
store shall be dedicated to alcohol sales and display.

C) Not less than 45% of the floor area of the store shall be dedicated to sales and display of “Healthy
Products” as designated by HealthyRetailSF.

HealthyRetailSF is led and deployed by the Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD) in
partnership with San Francisco Department of Public Health (SFDPH). For information about this
program visit www. HealthyRetailSF.org








https://www.facebook.com/urbanedboys/
https://www.twitter.com/urbanedboys/
https://www.instagram.com/urbanedboys/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/6622639/

From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC)

To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: Support for Whole Foods 365 Market 1600 Jackson

Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 10:54:57 AM

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

From: Lynn Jacobs [mailto:lynnjacobsl@me.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Secretary, Commissions (CPC); Rahaim, John (CPC); Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Foster, Nicholas (CPC)
Cc: zoning@rhnsf.org

Subject: Support for Whole Foods 365 Market 1600 Jackson

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing to express my support for the proposed Whole Foods 365 Market at 1600 Jackson
Street. I'm a Russian Hill resident, and believe that quality grocery options on Polk St. are
currently insufficient. | also believe that rehabilitating an existing building that fitsin with the
character of the neighborhood is preferable to tearing it down and replacing it with something
new.

Aswe all know, Whole Foods was recently acquired by Amazon, so there is no doubt that
financing for this project will be secure, which cannot necessarily be said for other possible
developers of this site.

All of my friends and acquaintances in the neighborhood are in favor of the Whole Foods 365
Market, and I’ m encouraging them to express their support in writing.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Lynn Jacobs
1853 Jones St.
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